Notes to the Financial Statements
b et N

General information

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited (“Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together “Group”) are principally engaged in the retailing and
wholesaling of a wide range of brand name cosmetic products and

the provision of beauty and health club services.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in Cayman
Islands. The address of its registered office is P.O. Box 309GT, Ugland
House, South Church Street, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman

Islands.

The Company has its listing on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

As at 31st March 2006, 51.72% of the total issued shares of the
Company is owned by Sunrise Height Incorporated, a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands. The directors regard Sunrise
Height Incorporated as being the ultimate holding company of the

Company.

These financial statements are presented in thousands of units of Hong
Kong dollars (HK$'000), unless otherwise stated. These financial
statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Director on
29th June 2006.

Summary of significant accounting policies
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
financial statements are set out below. These policies have been

consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(a) Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRS). They have
been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified
by the revaluation of buildings, financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and an investment

property, which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires management to exercise its judgement in the process
of applying the Company’s accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial

statements, are disclosed in Note 4.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(a) Basis of preparation (continued)
The adoption of new/revised HKFRS

During the year ended 31st March 2006, the Group adopted the
new/revised standards and interpretations of HKFRS below,
which are relevant to its operations. The 2004/05 comparatives
have been amended as required, in accordance with the relevant

requirements.

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

HKAS 2 Inventories

HKAS 7 Cash Flow Statements

HKAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates
and Errors

HKAS 10 Events after the Balance Sheet
Date

HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

HKAS 17 Leases

HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates

HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosure and
Presentation

HKAS 33 Earnings per Share

HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets

HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement

HKAS 39 Transition and Initial Recognition

(Amendment) of Financial Assets and

Financial Liabilities

HKAS 40 Investment Property

HKAS-Int 15 Operation Leases — Incentives

HKAS-Int 21 Income Taxes — Recovery of
Revalued Non-Depreciable
Assets

HKFRS 2 Share-based

Payment
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(a)

Basis of preparation (continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRS (continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKASs 1, 2, 7, 8, 10, 16, 21, 24,
27, 33, 36 and HKAS-Int 15 did not result in substantial changes

to the Group’s accounting policies. In summary:

- HKAS 1 had affected certain financial statement disclosures.

-  HKASs2,7,8, 10, 16, 27, 33, 36 and HKAS-Int 15 had no

material effect on the Group’s policies.

-  HKAS 21 had no material effect on the Group’s policy. The
functional currency of each of the consolidated entities has
been re-evaluated based on the guidance to the revised
standard. All the Group entities have the same functional
currency as the presentation currency for respective entity

financial statements.

- HKAS 24 has affected the identification of related parties

and some other related-party disclosures.

The adoption of revised HKAS 17 has resulted in a change in the
accounting policy relating to the reclassification of leasehold land
from property, plant and equipment to operating leases. The up-
front prepayments made for the leasehold land are expensed in
the income statement on a straight-line basis over the period of
the lease or when there is impairment, the impairment is expensed
in the income statement. In prior years, the leasehold land was
accounted for at fair value less accumulated depreciation and

accumulated impairment.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Basis of preparation (continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRS (continued)

The adoption of HKASs 32 and 39 has resulted in a change in
the accounting policy for recognition, measurement,
derecognition and disclosure of financial instruments. Following
the adoption of HKASs 32 and 39, the Group’s rental deposits
are measured at amortised cost and the carrying amount of the
assets is computed by discounting the future cash flows to the
present value using the effective interest method. In addition, it
has resulted in the recognition of derivative financial instruments

at fair value.

The adoption of revised HKAS 40 has resulted in a change in the
accounting policy of which the changes in fair values of investment
properties are recorded in the income statement. In prior years,
the increases in fair value of investment properties were credited
to the investment properties revaluation reserve. Decreases in
fair value were first set off against increases on earlier valuations
on a portfolio basis and thereafter expensed in the income

statement.

The adoption of revised HKAS-Int 21 has resulted in a change in
the accounting policy relating to the measurement of deferred
income tax liabilities arising from the revaluation of investment
properties. Such deferred income tax liabilities are measured on
the basis of tax consequences that would follow from recovery
of the carrying amount of that asset through use. In prior years,
the carrying amount of that asset was expected to be recovered

through sale.

The adoption of HKFRS 2 has resulted in a change in the
accounting policy for share-based payments. Until 31st March
2005, the provision of share options to employees did not result
in an expense in the income statement. Effective on 1st April
2005, the Group expenses the cost of share options in the income
statement. As a transitional provision, the cost of share options
granted after 7th November 2002 and had not yet vested on 1st
April 2005 was expensed retrospectively in the income statement

of the respective periods.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(a)

Basis of preparation (continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRS (continued)

All changes in accounting policies have been made in accordance
with the transitional provisions in the respective standards, when
applicable. All standards adopted by the Group require

retrospective application other than:

- HKAS 16 — the initial measurement of an item of property,
plant and equipment acquires in an exchange of asset
transaction is accounted at fair value prospectively only to

future transactions;

- HKAS 21 — prospective accounting for goodwill and fair

value adjustments as part of foreign operations;

- HKAS 39 - does not permit to recognise, derecognise and
measure financial assets and liabilities in accordance with

this standard on a retrospective basis;

- HKAS 40 - since the Group has adopted the fair value
model, there is no requirement for the Group to restate the
comparative information. As there was no revaluation
surplus as at 31st March 2005, no reclassification of any
amount held in revaluation surplus for investment property

is necessary;

- HKAS-Int 15 — does not require the recognition of incentives

for leases beginning before 1st April 2005; and

- HKFRS 2 - only retrospective application for all equity
instruments granted after 7th November 2002 and not
vested at 1st April 2005.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 2. EEESTBEREEmw

(@) Basis of preparation (continued) (a) MRBEE (&)
()  The adoption of revised HKAS 17 resulted in a decrease in () ERANEEETEBEERE17R
opening retained earnings at 1st April 2004 by BY_ZTNFHHA-HHRIE
HK$1,213,000. s AR A1,213,000% 7T

2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’'000
AR BT
Decrease in property, plant and equipment Y5 R KRR 17,892 7,527
Increase in leasehold land FHE 1 b3 N 17,892 7,527
Increase in deferred income tax liabilities RIEFTIS T B EIE N 175 175
Decrease in deferred income tax assets RIEFTIS T & EE R > 1,038 1,038
Decrease in depreciation neERD 401 290
Increase in amortisation BESHIE N 401 290
(i)  The adoption of revised HKAS 39 resulted in: (i) IRALIEFTBL G ERIE395
LB
Group
A5E
2006
HK$’000
BETT
Increase in financial liabilities at fair value BATFEIIAERRZ
through profit or loss g3 =N el 262
Increase in fair value losses on forward REINEE N2 ATE
foreign exchange contracts EEIE N 262

Decrease in basic earnings per share (HK cents)  ERXEAZFR A GEL) -

Decrease in diluted earnings per share (HK cents) SR EESEZR T GB1L) -




2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(a) Basis of preparation (continued)
(i)~ The adoption of revised HKFRS 2 resulted in a decrease in
opening retained earnings at 1st April 2004 by
HK$5,218,000:

Increase in employee share-based R HMEE
compensation reserve and P <& 18 4 K%
share premium A&7 Ve (B HE

Decrease in retained earnings BIF AR

Increase in employee benefit expenses & BAEAIF s m

Decrease in basic earnings per share BRERBFHD
(HK cents) (L)

Decrease in diluted earnings per share ERREE R F) Rk
(HK cents) (B

2.

EEETHEBE @
(a) MEEE )
(i)  ERANVHEET BB MG LRE2
REFR_ZTZENFMHA—HBHZ
BRI AT ARk 25,218,000/ 7T -

2006 2005

HK$'000 HK$'000
AR BETT

31,037 19,769
31,037 19,769
11,268 14,551
0.8 1.1
0.8 1.4

No early adoption of the following new Standards or
Interpretations or Amendments that have been issued but are
not yet effective. The directors anticipate that the adoption of
these Standards or Interpretations or Amendments will have no
material impact on the financial statements of the Group and will
not result in substantial changes to the Group’s accounting

policies.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(a) Basis of preparation (continued)

HKAS 1 (Amendment)
HKAS 19 (Amendment)
HKAS 21

(Amendment)
HKAS 39

(Amendment)

HKAS 39 (Amendment)

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4

(Amendment)

HKFRS 1 (Amendment)

HKFRS 6 (Amendment)

HKFRS 7

HKFRS - Int 4

HKFRS - Int 5

HK(FRIC) - Int 6

HK(FRIC) - Int 7

Presentation of Financial Statements:
Capital Disclosures

Actuarial Gains and Losses, Group
Plans and Disclosures

Net Investment in a Foreign Operation

Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of
Forecast Intragroup
Transactions

The Fair Value Option

Financial Guarantee Contracts

First-time Adoption of Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards

Exploration for and Evaluation of
Mineral Resources

Financial Instruments: Disclosures

Determining whether an Arrangement
contains a Lease

Rights to Interests arising from
Decommissioning, Restoration and
Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

Liabilities arising from Participating in
a Specific Market — Waste Electrical
and Electronic Equipment

Applying the Restatement Approach
under HKAS 29 Financial Reporting

in Hyperinflationary Economies
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(b)

(©

Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and all its subsidiaries made up to

31st March.

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has the power
to govern the financial and operating policies generally
accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of the voting
rights. The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are
currently exercisable or convertible are considered when

assessing whether the Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control
is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the

date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on
transactions between the group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are eliminated but considered an impairment
indicator of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to

ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investments in subsidiaries
are stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The results
of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis

of dividends received and receivable.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised on the transfer of
risks and rewards of ownership, which generally coincides with
the time of cash receipt for retail sale or the time of delivery for

wholesale sale.

Revenue from beauty and health club services represents
membership fee and service fee income in connection with the
provision of physical fitness and beauty treatment service.
Membership fees are recognised on a straight-line basis over
the contract terms. Service fees received in advance are taken
to the receipts in advance account and are recognised on a
systematic basis in accordance with service usage over a

maximum period of five years.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(©)

(d)

Revenue recognition (continued)

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using

the effective interest method. When a receivable is impaired, the

Group reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable amount,

being the estimated future cash flow discounted at original

effective interest rate of the instrument, and continues unwinding

the discount as interest income. Interest income on impaired

loans is recognised either as cash is collected or on a cost-

recovery basis as conditions warrant.

Rental income is recognised on a time proportion basis.

Property, plant and equipment

()

Investment property
Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by group

companies, is classified as investment property.

Land held under operating leases are classified and
accounted for as investment property when the rest of the
definition of investment property is met. The operating lease

is accounted for as if it were a finance lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including

related transaction costs.

After initial recognition, investment property is valued
annually by external independent valuers and carried at fair
value. Fair value is based on active market prices, adjusted,
if necessary, for any difference in the nature, location or

condition of the specific asset.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other
things, rental income from current leases and assumptions
about rental income from future leases in the light of current

market conditions.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying
amount only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the income
statement during the financial period in which they are

incurred.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(d) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

()

(i)

Investment property (continued)
Changes in fair values are recognised in the income

statement.

Property, plant and equipment

Buildings comprise mainly factories, retail outlets and offices.
Buildings are stated at fair value, based on periodic, but at
least triennial, valuations by external independent valuers,
less subsequent depreciation. Any accumulated
depreciation at the date of revaluation is eliminated against
the gross carrying amount of the asset and the net amount
is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. All other
property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost
less depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the

acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance are expensed in the income statement during

the financial period in which they are incurred.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of
buildings are credited to other reserves in shareholders’
equity. Decreases that offset previous increases of the same
asset are charged against fair value reserves directly in
equity; all other decreases are expensed in the income
statement. Each year the difference between depreciation
based on the revalued carrying amount of the asset
expensed in the income statement and depreciation based
on the asset’s original cost is transferred from fair value

reserve to retained earnings.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in the
income statement. When revalued assets are sold, the
amounts included in other reserves are transferred to

retained earnings.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(d)

(e)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

(i) Property, plant and equipment (continued)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate cost or revalued
amounts to their residual values over the unexpired periods
of the leases or their estimated useful lives, whichever is

shorter. The principal annual rates used for this purpose

are:
Leasehold buildings 5%

Leasehold improvements 15% t0 33.3%
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 15% t0 33.3%
Motor vehicles and vessel 20% to 25%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,

and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to
its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is

greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

(i) Assets under construction
Assets under construction is carried at cost which includes
development expenditure incurred and interest and other
direct costs attributable to the development of plant and
equipment less any accumulated losses. No depreciation
is provided for assets under construction. Upon completion,
the associated costs are transferred to appropriate

categories of property, plant and equipment.

Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases net of any
incentives received from the lessor are expensed in the income

statement on a straight-line basis over the lease periods.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

()

(9)

Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortisation, which are at least tested annually for impairment
and are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and
value in use. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets
are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial
assets other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting

date.

Financial assets

The Group classified its financial assets in the following categories:
loans and receivables and financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss. The classification depends on the purpose for which
the financial assets were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition and re-

evaluates this designation at every reporting date.

() Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. They are included in current assets, except
for maturities greater than 12 months after the balance sheet
date. These are classified as non-current assets. Loans and
receivables are classified as “trade and other receivables”

in the balance sheet.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(9)

(h)

(i)

Financial assets (continued)

(i) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
financial liabilities held for trading or those designated at
fair value through profit or loss at inception. A financial liability
is classified in this category if acquired principally for the
purpose of selling in the short term or if so designated by

management.

Liabilities under this category are initially recognised at fair
value on the date on which a contract is entered into and
subsequently remeasured at their fair value. Changes in
fair value of the liabilities are recognised in the income

statement.

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the financial assets have expired or have been
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership. Loans and receivables are carried at

amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Inventories
Inventories comprise merchandise and are stated at the lower of

cost and net realisable value.

Cost represents the invoiced cost of inventories. In general, costs
are assigned to individual items on the weighted-average basis.
Net realisable value is the price at which inventories can be sold
in the normal course of business after allowing for the costs of

realisation.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less provision for impairment. A provision for
impairment of trade and other receivables is established when
there is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to
collect all amounts due according to the original terms of
receivables. Significant financial difficulties of the debtors,
probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial
reorganisation, and default or delinquency in payments are
considered indicators that the trade receivable is impaired. The
amount of the provision is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the effective interest rate. The amount of
the provision is recognised in the income statement with “other
operating expenses”.

2.

BEESHBERME @

(9)

(h)

MBEEE @)

(i) HAFEIABZRABFAE
RAFEIABER B AE
RIEREEREARNLEFNREA
BRFE R ERSRGEEN
HBABE-FALBNTHEEER
BERETEAERBANLEME
AR EIREREEFI D EHH
BafEe

FERILERMBERREREH
RIS HHIERNDFEEIR &
RERHQFEEFNE-BER
TR KRR ER-

BUERSRENENE R TN
ERAAREC BREESNTEORE
AR RIS AER B iR
B SRR B R NGRS SR B
R R A AT AR -

75
T SRR A T AT R B (R
BIEE) ABRe

KAEREFE 2 ERRE —RME K
AMEZIEFIHELES B EERIAR -]
ERHERFEENBRERRARE—
RREETS IR e rp R UL & 2 B A%

Lt B R e L At PR W R IR
JE M AR AR e B A MR IR R P4 X (B
BAER - B8 B IAB IR A A2 S
R ERARERE - B AT E RN
RS B A UK TR R B (5 UCR
PG &8 AL YRR R B A R AR
BYERERE BB AHRERV KR
oI Re B E S S EAR  BIHERIE K
KB EIAR B R AR FORE
PR BB EEEERAERRERT
TR AR RAEREZHRERZ
ZR BB RANRER P A TR E
fi 2 ) R



2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

0

(k)

(0

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held
at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts.
Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities

on the balance sheet.

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method,
on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. Deferred income tax is determined using
tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the
balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax

liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which

the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising
on investments in subsidiaries except where the timing of the
reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by the Group
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in

the foreseeable future.

Foreign currency translation

() Functional and presentation currency
ltems included in the financial statements of each of the
Group’s entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates
(“the functional currency”). These financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the Company’s

functional and presentation currency.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
() Foreign currency translation (continued)

(i)

(i)

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions
and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign

currencies are recognised in the income statement.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets
and liabilities are reported as part of the fair value gain or
loss. Translation difference on non-monetary financial assets
and liabilities, such as equities classified as available-for-
sale, are included in the fair value reserve in equity.

Group companies
The results and financial position of all the group entities
(none of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary
economy) that have a functional currency different from the
presentation currency are translated into the presentation
currency as follow:

- assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented
are translated at the closing rate at the date of that

balance sheet;

- income and expenses for each income statement are
translated at average exchange rates (unless this
average is not a reasonable approximation of the
cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on the
transaction dates, in which case income and expenses

are translated at the dates of the transactions); and

- all resulting exchange differences are recognised as
a separate component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign operations, and
of borrowings and other currency instruments designated
as hedges of such investments, are taken to shareholders’
equity. When a foreign operation is sold, exchange
differences that were recorded in equity are recognised in
the income statement as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets
and liabilities such as equity held at fair value through profit
or loss are recognised in profit or loss as part of the fair

value gain or loss.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(m) Provisions

(n)

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal
or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation,

and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood
that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to
any one item included in the same class of obligations may be

small.

Provision are measured at the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in
the provision due to passage of time is recognised in the income

statement.

Employee benefits

() Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlerments to annual leave are recognised when
they accrue to employees. A provision is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave as a result of services

rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave

are not recognised until the time of leave.

(i) Retirement benefit obligations
The Group operates a number of defined contribution and
defined benefit retirement plans, the assets of which are
generally held in separate trustee-administered funds. The
retirement plans are generally funded by payments from

employees and by the relevant group companies.

The Group contributes to defined contribution retirement
plans which are available to all qualified employees.
Contributions to the schemes by the Group and employees
are calculated at a percentage of employees’ salaries or a

fixed sum for each employee where appropriate.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(n) Employee benefits (continued)

(i)

(i)

Retirement benefit obligations (continued)

The Group’s contributions to the defined contribution
retirement plans are expensed as incurred and are reduced
by contributions forfeited to those employees who leave
the scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions, where

appropriate.

For defined benefit retirement plan, retirement costs are
assessed using the projected unit credit method: the costs
are charged to the income statement so as to spread the
regular costs over the service lives of employees in
accordance with the advice of the actuaries who carry out
a full valuation of the plan each year. The retirement
obligation is measured as the present value of the estimated
future cash outflows using interest rates of government
securities which have terms to maturity approximating the
terms of the related liability. Actuarial gains and losses are
recognised over the average remaining service lives of
employees. Past service costs are recognised as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the average period

until the benefits become vested.

The Group’s contributions to defined benefit retirement plan
are charged to the income statement in the period to which

the contributions relate.

Long service payments

The Group’s net obligation in respect of amounts payable
on cessation of employment in certain circumstances under
the employment law of the respective countries in which
the Group operates is the amount of future benefit that
employees have earned in return for their service in the

current and prior periods.

Long service payments are assessed using the projected
unit credit method. The cost of providing the long service
payment liabilities is charged to the income statement so
as to spread the cost over the service lives of employees in

accordance with the advice of the actuaries.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(n) Employee benefits (continued)

(i)

(iv)

v)

Long service payments (continued)

Long service payments are discounted to determine the
present value of obligation and reduced by entitlement
accrued under the Group’s defined contribution plans that
are attributable to contributions made by the Group.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognised over the average
remaining service lives of employees. Past service costs
are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over

the average period until the benefits become vested.

Share-based payment

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee services
received in exchange for the grant of the options is
recognised as an expense. The total amount to be expensed
over the vesting period is determined by reference to the
fair value of the options granted, excluding the impact of
any non-market vesting conditions. Non-market vesting
conditions are included in assumptions about the number
of options that are expected to become exercisable. At
each balance sheet date, the entity revises its estimates of
the number of options that are expected to become
exercisable. It recognises the impact of the revision of
original estimates, if any, in the income statement with a
corresponding adjustment to equity over the remaining

vesting period.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal

value) and share premium when the options are exercised.

Bonus plan

The expected cost of bonus payments is recognised as a
liability when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of services rendered by employees

and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made.

Liability for bonus plan is expected to be settled within 12
months and is measured at the amount expected to be

paid when it is settled.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(0)

(P)

(a)

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged
in providing products or services that are subject to risks and
returns that are different from those of other business segments.
A geographical segment is engaged in providing products or
services within a particular economic environment that are subject
to risks and returns that are different from those of segments

operating in other economic environments.

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past
events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Group and of the
Company. It can also be a present obligation arising from past
events that is not recognised because it is not probable that
outflow of economic resources will be required or the amount of

obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements. When a change in the probability
of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it will then be

recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events
and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain events not wholly

within the control of the Group and of the Company.

A contingent asset is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes
to the financial statements when an inflow of economic benefits
is probable. When inflow is virtually certain, an asset will be

recognised.

Comparative figures

Where necessary, prior year amounts have been reclassified to
conform with changes in presentation in the current year. The
major reclassifications for the 2004/05 comparative figures include
reclassification of certain items from other receivables, deposits
and prepayments to other assets, and reclassification of certain

receipts in advance from non-current to current liabilities.
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Financial risk management
The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: foreign

exchange risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and interest rate risk. The Group’s

overall risk management focuses on the unpredictability of financial

markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s

financial performance. Risk management is carried by management

who identifies, evaluates and mitigate financial risks in close co-

operation with the Group’s operating units. The Group manages and

monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are

implemented on a timely and effective manner.

(a)

(b)

(c)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates in various countries/locations and is exposed
to foreign exchange risk arising from non U.S. dollar foreign
exchange exposures. Foreign risk arises from future commercial
transactions, recognised assets and liabilities and net investments
in foreign operation.

Most of the assets, receipts and payments of the Group are either
in Hong Kong and U.S. dollars. The Group will monitor its foreign
exchange position and, when appropriate, the Group will mitigate
part of its non U.S. dollar foreign exchange exposure by way of
forward foreign exchange contracts.

Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk, with
exposure spread over a number of customers. Majority of the
Group’s turnover are cash or credit card sales. The Group has
policies in place to monitor the financial viability of customers. In
addition, the Group reviews regularly the recoverable amount of
each individual trade receivable to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. Derivative
counter parties and cash transactions are limited to high-credit-
quality financial institutions. The Group has policies that limit the
amount of credit exposure to any financial institution.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient
cash and making available an adequate amount of committed
credit facilities with staggered maturities to reduce refinancing
risk in any year and to fund working capital, debt servicing,
dividend payments, new investments and close out market
positions if required. Based on the Group has steady cash inflow
from operations and has adequate financial resources to fund its
operations and future expansion.
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3. Financial risk management (continued)

(d)

Interest rate risk
As the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets, the
Group’s income and operating cash flows are substantially

independent of changes in market interest rates.

The Group’s interest rate risk resulted from timing differences in
the repricing of interest bearing assets. Major interest bearing

assets of the Group are bank deposits.

The Group monitors its interest rate risk through management of
maturity profile, currency mix and choice of fixed or floating interest

rates.

Besides, the Group continues to adopt a conservative approach
to financial risk management with no significant borrowing during

the year. The interest rate risk resulted from borrowing is minimal.

4. Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based

on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of

future events that are believed to be reasonable under the

circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.

The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal

the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a

significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts

of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed

below.

(@

Deferred income tax

At 31st March 20086, deferred income tax assets of HK$2,184,000
in relation to unused tax losses has been recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet. Estimating the amount of deferred
income tax asset arising from tax losses requires a process that
involves determining appropriate provisions for income tax
expense, forecasting future year’s taxable income and assessing
our ability to utilise tax benefits through future earnings. In cases
where the actual future profits generated are less than expected,
a material reversal of the deferred income tax assets may arise,
which would be recognised in the income statement for the period
in which such a reversal takes place. While the current financial
models indicate that the tax losses can be utilised in the future,
any changes in assumptions and estimates and in tax regulations

can affect the recoverability of this deferred income tax assets.

3.
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4. Critical accounting estimates and judgements

(continued)

(b)

(©

(d)

Impairment of assets

The Group conducts impairment reviews of assets whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying
amounts may not be recoverable or tests for impairment annually
in accordance with the relevant accounting standards.
Determining whether an asset is impaired requires an estimation
of the value in use, which requires the Group to estimate the
future cash flows and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate
the present value. Where the actual future cash flows are less
than expected, a material impairment loss may arise. In 2006,
after reviewing the business environment as well as the Group’s
objectives and past performance of the investments,
management has concluded that there was no impairment loss

for assets at 31st March 20086.

Write-downs of inventories to net realisable value

The Group writes down inventories to net realisable value based
on an estimate of the realisability of inventories. Write-downs on
inventories are recorded where events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the balances may not realised. The
identification of write-downs requires the use of estimates. Where
the expectation is different from the original estimate, such
difference will impact the carrying value of inventories and
write-downs of inventories in the periods in which such estimate

has been changed.

Fair value estimation of share options

The Group estimates the fair value of share options using a
binomial lattice methodology which involves the use of estimates.
Details of the significant inputs to the valuation model are

disclosed in Note 24.

4,
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Notes to the Financial Statements
I ERR M5

5. Revenues, turnover and segment information 5. W - EEBERITFER
The Group is principally engaged in the retailing and wholesaling of a REFBFEXBREEZBRBCIERCTE
wide range of brand name cosmetic products and the provision of RBLE - RIRMHER REEFER O RBEERBR
beauty and health club services. Turnover represents the invoiced sales KEMERBRHETERE 2 RIRHEEBE-F
value of goods and of services supplied to customers. Revenues AR 2 WA T :

recognised during the year are as follows:

2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BT T
Turnover B
Retail and wholesale TE Rt 2,425,314 2,122,215
Beauty and health club services A REER LRSS 195,272 191,491
2,620,586 2,313,706
Other gains and revenues Hfth 1 B e 25
Interest income A EUA 17,518 12,357
Slide display rental income 2 R BR5IFE S WA 16,873 13,612
Rental income HB WA 831 600
Provision for staff costs, including discretionary bonus, B ERTFEEL B TR
made in previous years written back (BIEWISTEAD) #th 23,923 -
Sundry income HIEUA 988 936
60,133 27,505
2,680,719 2,341,211
Segment assets consist primarily of property, plant and equipment, DEEETEDEME WBRREE HEL
leasehold land, inventories, receivables and operating cash, and - FE UGB REERE TRECEE
exclude certain corporate assets and tax. Segment liabilities comprise RETRARBERMIE-DEBERELCEAE:
operating liabilities and exclude financial liabilities at fair value through TEIEZIER BIRATEIABRECMEE
profit or loss and tax. Capital expenditure comprises additions to BERBIB- BN BEBAYE MRk
property, plant and equipment and leasehold land. BEREE e
152
39
2 0
s 2
=
gg
58
5



W -EEBEEIHER @

5. Revenues, turnover and segment information 5.

(continued)
(@) Primary reporting format — business segments (a) EEIPHRE K5I @A)
Beauty and
health club
Retail and services 2006
wholesale EFhEE Total
TERRE ol IR TS EOEE]
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BETT BETT BETT
Turnover | 2,425,314 195,272 2,620,586
Results E
Segment results DEBELE 220,248 (10,607) 209,641
Interest income F BUA 17,518
Fair value changes on investment RENMEREFZ
property and buildings NTEEE) 2,135 - 2,135
Reversal of impairment losses on AE L ZmE
leasehold land iggictadm 10,766 - 10,766
Net exchange (losses)/gains & (E518) e
et (17,488) 38 (17,450)
Profit before income tax R PG 35 Al g 222,610
Income tax expense s Ei A (37,439)
Profit for the year FE R 185,171
Segment assets PEEE 1,272,747 81,025 1,353,772
Unallocated corporate assets ROEEEEE 17,868
Total assets EEEE 1,371,640
Segment liabilities SEEE 221,338 223,088 444,426
Unallocated corporate liabilities AoEEEER 13,387
Total liabilities BEEE 457,813
Other information Hin&EH
Capital expenditure BRI 91,052 8,373 99,425
Depreciation e 47,385 16,495 63,880
Amortisation BH Y 401 - 401
Write-off of property, plant and LIERY SN
equipment R AR 804 8 812
Provision for impairment losses FEUBR SR (B 518
on trade receivables e - 27 27
Provision for slow moving inventories T E R I8
and stock shrinkage FERE 17,320 135 17,455

—
(o)}
w
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Notes to the Financial Statements
I ERR M5

R - EEENHER @

5. Revenues, turnover and segment information 5.

(continued)
(@) Primary reporting format - business segments (continued) (a) EEITHE Ko @
Beauty and
health club
Retail and services 2005
wholesale EARESE Total
TERBLE AR TS et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BT
Restated Restated Restated
IR AR IR
Turnover | 2,122,215 191,491 2,313,706
Results e
Segment results DEBFELE 222,789 (3,234) 219,555
Interest income FEHA 12,357
Fair value changes on investment REMEREFZ
property and buildings NTEEE) 3,581 - 3,581
Reversal of impairment losses on THE T2 BB
leasehold land [E5tE Tl 6,061 - 6,061
Net exchange gains/(losses) P& R as (E518)
HER 4,317 (255) 4,062
Profit before income tax BR PS5 Rl A 245,616
Income tax expense FriSfiAZ (43,560)
Profit for the year F A 202,056
Segment assets NHEEE 1,272,613 76,694 1,349,307
Unallocated corporate assets ROEEEEE 17,164
Total assets BEEH 1,366,471
Segment liabilities NEEE 210,195 204,658 414,853
Unallocated corporate liabilities ROEEEER 41,672
Total liabilities =TEft] 456,425
Other information Hithigst
Capital expenditure BRI 51,068 13,320 64,388
Depreciation e 25,678 13,534 39,212
154 Amortisation 31 290 - 290
ze Write-off of property, plant and LIERY i TR )N
58 equipment R AE AR 903 22 925
D 2
5 g (Reversal of provision for)/ (B = FE N AR FORE
= provision for impairment losses EIaRHE) /IR
8 g_x on trade receivables BRI BB R (109) 18 91)
% Provision for slow moving inventories Vick=LEN =W & =Y <5
- and stock shrinkage FERHE 22,586 217 22,803




5. Revenues, turnover and segment information

(continued)

(b)

Secondary reporting format — geographical segments

The Group operates in Mainland China, Taiwan and South Asia.

Mainland China includes Hong Kong and Macau. South Asia

comprises Thailand, Malaysia and Singapore.

W -EEBEEIHER @

(b) REBIEB®ME —HEDHP

REERFEARE 58N FEDibREE

EB-hEAEREREE MR B

[ SN PRSI

Mainland South 2006

China Taiwan Asia Total

ch g K P /& A E 1k

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

BETT BETT BETT BETT

Turnover o 2,330,351 88,962 201,273 2,620,586
Segment assets PEEE 1,189,657 39,274 124,841 1,353,772
Unallocated corporate assets AOEEEEE 17,868
Total assets BEHHE 1,371,640
Capital expenditure B 83,721 7,875 7,829 99,425

Mainland South 2005

China Asia Total

AR B R [ 28 b & 1R

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

BT IT BT IT BT IT BT T

Restated Restated Restated Restated

IR IR IR BHHIR

Turnover = 2] 2,071,828 62,639 179,239 2,313,706
Segment assets NEREE 1,204,933 29,954 114,420 1,349,307
Unallocated corporate assets KPMEBEE 17,164
Total assets BEEHEE 1,366,471
Capital expenditure BEAMRX 49,108 4,323 10,957 64,388

Turnover are allocated based on the places in which the

customers are located.

Capital expenditure, comprises additions to property, plant and

equipment and leasehold land, is allocated based on where the

assets are located.

ERBZOBRREEREE.

EAERXBREBAYE #sRRER

THE L3 B8R TR & BE PR T 5E

—
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Notes to the Financial Statements
I ERR M5

6. Employee benefit expenses (including directors’ 6. EERAAX (BRESHE) — X

emoluments) - Group 8
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’'000
BT BRI
Restated
EpiiRdlln
Directors’ fees EEHE 1,032 914
Wages, salaries, housing allowances, other allowances T& Fe BEEZEL
and benefits in kind H 200 R EYH= 399,272 353,018
Provision for unutilised annual leave REVAFREE 1,781 105
Retirement benefit costs (Note 23(b)) RNERIBA (Bt 5E23(0) 20,090 16,315
Share-based payment LARR A SZ AT A 32 H 11,268 14,551
433,443 384,903
7. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments 7. EEREREEAEZ#HME
(@) Directors’ emoluments (a) EEM=
The remuneration of each director of the Company during the HEZTTE=-A=1T—HLFE K
year ended 31st March 2006 was set out below: RAIBEEZMEHIIT:

Basic
salaries,
housing

allowances,
other
allowances
and benefits

in kind Retirement Share-

EX#H£ Discretionary benefit based

REERM bonuses costs  payment (i)
Fees HZHR ByiEsEs BHEN  URHH Total
e ENFiE 2 7%, B3t (i) st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
it BT BT BT it it

Executive Directors BiTES
Mr. Kwok, Siu Ming, Simon POREE - 2,358 238 200 - 3,296
Mrs. Kwok Law, Kwai Chun, Eleanor PBRHD LT - 2,59 216 181 - 2,991
Mr. Look, Guy Bt - 2,480 - 139 - 2619
Non-executive Director FoiTES
Mrs. Lee Look, Ngan Kwan, Christina MR LT 240 - - - - 240
156
Independent Non-executive Directors  BIIFEHTESE
g 2 Professor Chan, Yuk Shee, J.P. CER e A i 288 - - - - 288
; % Dr. Leung, Kwok Fai, Thomas, J.P. REERL K T4t 256 - - - - 256
% §= Ms. Tam, Wai Chu, Maria, GBS, J.P. EEME
% % EHES
8s K¥at 248 - - - 216 524
% 1,032 7,082 454 520 276 10,214




7. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments 7. EEREAEEAEZHME @

(continued)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued) (a) EEBEME @
HE_ZERAF=-A=T—HILFE K
NABEZZHEEINMAT:

The remuneration of each director of the Company during the
year ended 31st March 2005 was set out below:

Basic
salaries,
housing

allowances,
other
allowances
and benefits

in kind

Fees
ks
HK$'000

BT

Discretionary
bonuses

Retirement
benefit
costs
RIRER
e
HK$'000
BETR

Executive Directors BiTES
Mr. Kwok, Siu Ming, Simon HOEREE - 2,722 298 191 3,211
Mrs. Kwok Law, Kwai Chun, Eleanor FEEY LT - 2,470 271 173 2,914
Mr. Lok, Guy BERE S - 1,980 567 138 2,685
Non-executive Director FHITEE
Mrs. Lee Look, Ngan Kwan, Christina FIRERER 22+ 234 - - - 234
Independent Non-executive Directors  BIIEHITES
Professor Chan, Yuk Shee, J.P. PR E A s APt 258 - - - 258
Dr. Leung, Kwok Fai, Thomas, J.P. REEG L ATL 242 - - - 242
Ms. Tam, Wai Chu, Maria, GBS, J.P. BRI

SEHAEE

K+ 180 - = - 180

914 7,172 1,136 502 9,724

Notes: B7E

i) Share-based payment represents amortisation to the income

statement of the fair value of share options measured at the BERERE BB ATE M wmER

respective grant dates, regardless of whether the share options R DEITE.

would be exercised or not.
No compensation for loss of office has been paid to the directors HE-ZT /_&:275 hE=A="+—
for the years ended 31st March 2006 and 2005. AIEFE WEGATE ST REEmE-
No director of the Company waived any emoluments during the HE-_ZZAR_TETAF=-A=*+—
years ended 31st March 2006 and 2005. AIEFE: @ﬂ%%?ﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁl%H&WE

Bl o

() AR I EORI SRR s R SRR AL

=
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Notes to the Financial Statements
I ERR M5

7. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments 7. EEREREEAEZHE @

(continued)

(b) Five highest paid individuals (b) EUBSHAL
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the REESSHM 2 AATHEE=A
Group for the year include three (2005: three) directors whose EE(CZTRF =) -HEZHEE
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above. The REXDIT EHMUALT (ZEF
emoluments payable to the remaining two (2005: two) individuals F W) RERBEIT:

during the year were as follows:

2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’'000
AR BT
Restated
BT
Basic salaries, housing allowances, other EXEre FEEEM By
allowances and benefits in kind AR EYF 2,445 2,055
Discretionary bonuses BEBR e 198 369
Retirement benefit costs RORAEFIBE AN 171 132
Share-based payment LARR S 2 S B 2 1,119 228
3,933 2,784
The emoluments of the individuals fell within the following bands: NFTHHEEHE 2 AT
Emoluments bands Number of individuals
[t A
2006 2005
HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 - 1
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1 1
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 1 -
2 2

158
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8. Profit before income tax — Group

Profit before income tax is stated after crediting and charging the

8. MFHEBAINA - AEE

BRPTSBRDEN Dt AR TF8E |

following:
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000
AR BT
Restated
Epizdiln
Crediting A
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment WS RS R BRI 690 102
Net exchange gains M 5 W e 5 58 - 4,062
Reversal of provision for impairment losses 1 [0l FE U BR FURE
on trade receivables R - 91
Compensation from landlord for early termination RERIEEERN 2
of lease agreement FEERME 5,500 -
Charging il
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment Y- HER R REITE 63,880 39,212
Amortisation of leasehold land BN E 401 290
Write-off of property, plant and equipment ERY SNt i 812 925
Write-off of other asset H{th & EMER 120 -
Provision for slow moving inventories and stock shrinkage & 17 & & 18517 S & 17,455 22,803
Provision for impairment losses on trade receivables FEURBR FOR (B s 1R R A 27 -
Operating lease rentals in respect of land and buildings T REFZELEROES
— minimum lease payments —EBEERK 237,024 182,903
— contingent rent —AEEEH 4,994 3,499
Net exchange losses & 5 B8 558 17,188 -
Fair value losses on forward foreign exchange contracts &= HAINE S 49 2 A F{EEE 262 -
Auditors’ remuneration ZER N & 2,264 1,873

—
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©
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Notes to the Financial Statements
I ERR M5

9. Income tax expense — Group 9. FISHAX—AKE
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’'000
BT BT T
Hong Kong profits tax BENSH
Current AEE 31,229 36,862
Under/(over) provision in previous years TERETR (BREREE) 38 (2,114)
Overseas taxation INHIR
Current KEE 4,195 5,205
(Over)/under provision in previous years T (B BETR (1,582) 992
Deferred income tax relating to origination and reversal Lﬁfr SHERERENES
of temporary differences (Note 17) = (M=E17) 3,559 2,615
37,439 43,560
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2005: BEFE ﬁﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁﬁgﬁﬁiﬁéﬂL‘M}%%
17.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year. Taxation on 17.5% (ZZZRF:17.5%) REEE BN
overseas profits has been calculated on the estimated assessable AR B A [E A 5T FE ARt M) LA SR A
profits for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries in ¥R 2 AT R H -
which the Group operates.
The income tax expense on the Group’s profit before income tax differs RE BB AR PTS BRI 2 FTS B 52 SRR
from the theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation rate of ERARATRMAE 2 BmBiE 2 25|
Hong Kong as follows: T
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT PEMEFIT
Restated
EFiglIN
Profit before income tax BRETS AT A 222,610 245,616
Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5% EHE17.5% (ZETHF:
(2005: 17.5%) 17.5%) 58 2 BB 38,957 42,983
Effect of different taxation rates in other countries HMER TR R 2 HE (774) (390)
Income not subject to income tax BABMATET 2 WA (6,315) (2,780)
160 Expenses not deductible for income tax purposes A HBRATER 2 2 H 3,117 4,924
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses FREARERER BB (1,385) (440)
>
3 § Tax losses for which no deferred tax asset was recognised R ERRIEIEFH & E 2 Fi 18 5,383 385
s 2
e Over provision in previous years EFRREAE (1,544) (1,122)
@ ? Income tax expense FTiSHips 37,439 43,560
5



10. Profit for the year, attributable to equity holders of

11.

the Company

Profit for the year, attributable to equity holders of the Company is
dealt with in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of
HK$197,423,000 (2005: HK$339,032,000, as restated).

Dividends — Company

Interim, paid — 3.0 HK cents (2005: 3.0 HK cents)

10.

11.

RRBERFBEARGEFARRR

SEARD R B ER 2 AR RS A ARG

FRE M A197,423,0008 7T (Z T T R5F:

339,032,000/ 7T EFFIR) °

,w jgf\i

2006
HK$’000

2005
HK$’000
BT

AEETR

BEIRA A% 2 — = AR3.0 Il

per share (ZZZHF:3.08510) 40,280 39,586
Special, paid — 3.0 HK cents (2005: 3.0 HK cents) B IRFFRIRR B — FAR3.04 1L
per share (ZZ2ZHF:3.0810) 40,280 39,586
Final, proposed — 5.0 HK cents (2005: 5.0 HK cents) FORARAIR S — B A%5.07541L
per share (ZZZHF:5.08510) 67,451 66,235
Special, proposed — 6.0 HK cents (2005: 6.0 HK cents) FORRFRIIR S — B A%6.0751L
per share (ZZ2ZHF:6.0/851) 80,941 79,482
228,952 224,889

12.

At a meeting held on 29th June 2006, the directors declared a final
dividend of 5.0 HK cents and a special dividend of 6.0 HK cents per
share. These proposed dividends are not reflected as dividend payables
in these financial statements, but will be reflected as an appropriation

of distributable reserve for the year ending 31st March 2007.

Earnings per share

(@ The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share is based
on the Group’s profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
of HK$185,171,000 (2005: HK$202,056,000, as restated).

(b) The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the
weighted average of 1,332,919,316 (2005: 1,306,760,549)

shares in issue during the year.

(c) The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on the
weighted average of 1,332,919,316 (2005: 1,306,760,549)
shares in issue during the year plus the weighted average of
21,410,603 (2005: 30,828,044, as restated) shares deemed to
be issued if all outstanding share options granted under the share

option scheme of the Company had been exercised.

12.

RIBERFRAA-TNARRTZzEHE L&
FEMIRE RIS SRS 0B K RIS
6.0 - i FHURAL B AR A R
HIMERMNIE RN EE—_TTLF=A
=+ — B IEFEIER DIk DB

BREF

@ B ERREERF RIEARDAIE
=B AEEF185,171,000% 7T (=
T TR 202,056,000/ 7T EFFIR)

s
=&
Al

(o) BRZERBFNDIERAFEDEITR
19 2 T 19 $01,332,919,316[% (—Z
T F4F:1,306,760,5490%) 5t & -

© BRZEBERFDEARFEDEITR
192 hnwEF19201,332,919,316[% (==
TR :1,306,760,5490%) + iR AR
BN BB BIE 2 B R1TE
BB BITEMBEIT 2R Z InETE
H#21,410,6083B (ZTTAHF:
30,828,044 % B3I 7R) BRETH

—
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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13. Property, plant and equipment — Group 13. VI -HBEFRE-—TEE

Equipment, Motor

Leasehold furniture Assets vehicles

improve- and under £

Investment  Leasehold ments fixtures con- vessel

Property  buildings  HEWE REHE  struction RER Total
REhE HEET L3 REE  HREE . it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETn  AETT BT AT AETR  AETR BETR

Year ended 31st March 2006 BE-STAESA=t-HLEE

Opening net book amount FHREFE 4,600 24173 59,634 30,366 3,762 1,740 124,275
Translation differences ERER - - (90) (17) - 1 (108)
Revaluation Eff 1,400 735 - - - = 2135
Additions RE - - 67,125 23,405 6,576 2,319 99,425
Disposals e - - - 25) - - (25)
Write-off HER - - (364) (448) - - (812)
Reclassification B E - - - 1,000 (1,000) - -
Depreciation bk - (1912)  (43167)  (17,692) - (1,109) (63,880
Closing net book amount EREEFE 6,000 22,996 83,138 36,589 9,338 2,951 161,012
At 31st March 2006 R=FFxE=R=1-H

Cost or valuation REZHE 6,000 24173 255371 122,856 9,338 11,563 429,301
Accumulated depreciation ZihE - (1177)  (172.233)  (86,267) - (8612) (268289
Net book amount FEFE 6,000 22,996 83,138 36,589 9,338 2,951 161,012
At 1st April 2004 R=FFMEMA-A

Cost or valuation [RIES(EE 3,900 24,173 197,306 114,570 2,433 1265 353,737
Accumulated depreciation it - (1921)  (153034)  (93.203) - (8988)  (257,146)
Net book amount A 3,900 22,252 44,362 21,367 2,433 2277 96,591

Year ended 31st March 2005 HE-FERE=A=+-HLERE

Opening net book amount FHREFE 3,900 22,252 44,362 21,367 2,433 2,217 96,591
Translation differences ERER - - 132 3% - - 168
Revaluation Eff 700 2,881 = = = = 3,561
Additions FE = = 39,731 20,429 3762 466 64,388
Disposals i - - (137) (179) - - (316)
Write-off HER - - (127) (798) - - (925)
Reclassffication B E - - - 2,433 (2,433) - -
Depreciation e = (©060)  (4327)  (12.922) = (1,003)  (39.212)
162 3
Closing net book amount FARHFE 4,600 24173 59,634 30,366 3,762 1,740 124,275
9
% g At 31st March 2005 W-¥FEE=A=t+-B
§ g Cost or valuation R fE 4,600 24173 217,67 116,762 3762 11445 877,909
83 Accumulated depreciation ZiheE - - (157533)  (86,396) - (9,705)  (253,634)
g Net book amount EE%E 4,600 24,173 50,634 30,366 3762 1740 124275
3



13. Property, plant and equipment — Group (continued)

Analysis of the cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:

Investment  Leasehold

property
AL
HK$'000
TR

buildings
HEET
HK$'000
ERTR

13. ME-HERRE-AEH @
N EEERBRESGE T T:

Leasehold

improve-
ments
HENE
&g
HK$'000
ERTR

Equipment,

H R

Motor

furniture Assets vehicles

and under £
vessel
RER
fat
HK$'000
EETR

fixtures con-
Total
st
HK$'000
ERTR

struction
fERgE
HK$'000
ERTR

REE
HK$'000
ERTR

As at 31st March 2006 R=FErE=R=1-H
At cost RRfE - - 255371 122,856 9,338 11,563 399,128
At valuation ke 6,000 2,173 - - - - 30,173
6,000 24173 255,371 122,856 9,338 11,563 429,301

As at 31st March 2005 RZZThE=A=1—-H
At cost RRE - - 217,167 116,762 3,762 11,445 349,136
At valuation &IA(E 4,600 24,173 - - - - 28,773
4,600 24,173 217,167 116,762 3,762 11,445 377,909

(@  Theinvestment property and leasehold buildings are situated (@ MREBZREVERBEEEFIHZI0
in Hong Kong and held under medium term leases between 10 ZE0FHEAMEAFE -
to 50 years.

(b)  The investment property was revalued at 31st March 2006 by () BEMHEER-_ZTZF=ZA=1+—H8"
reference to its open market value at 30th September 2005 KBERBEEFTTREMEBERT
determined by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, an FEFER-_ZETRAFNA=THZA
independent firm of chartered surveyors. The surplus arising FMEEESG ZIRENEEHRRE
on revaluation of investment property amounted to 1,400,000 7T, (ZZZ R £ :700,0007%
HK$1,400,000 (2005: HK$700,000) and is credited to the 70) - REREERP R
income statement.

() Theleasehold buildings were revalued on the basis of their open ) MHEBFKHBRRITEN_ZZRF
market values at 30th September 2005 by DTZ Debenham Tie NAZTRZARAMEREESM -ZEE
Leung Limited. The surplus arising on revaluation of leasehold IEFEMAAT35,0008 T (ZFTH
buildings amounted to HK$735,000 (2005: HK$2,881,000) and 4F:2,881,000/7T) - RE R RPR
is credited to the income statement. BRo

(d)  The carrying amount of leasehold buildings would have been 0 (WHEEEFZRRERZITESR HiE

HK$19,125,000 (2005: HK$20,901,000) had they been stated

at cost less accumulated depreciation.

EMEE 519,125,000 7T (— BT R4 :
20,901,000/ 7T) °

—

S Sk | N R A ]

63

20> 7 B R SR



164

9002 / G002 Hoday [enuuy

pejwr SBUIPIOH [BUONBUIBIU| BS BS

Notes to the Financial Statements
I ERR M5

14. Leasehold land - Group 14, HE L -AER
The Group’s interests in leasehold land represent prepaid operating REBREE T o R IETERKEREN
lease payments and their net book value are analysed as follows: P EBREBEATAT:
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BT
Restated
iR dlln
At beginning of the year F4 7,527 1,756
Amortisation of prepaid operating lease payment BETEARERENR (401) (290)
Reversal of impairment losses BEREEE 10,766 6,061
At end of the year FK 17,892 7,527
The leasehold land are situated in Hong Kong and held under medium IR EE 2 BE T3 TIZ10250F BT A
term leases between 10 to 50 years. BE-
15. Subsidiaries - Company 15. B AR —A&AF
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
AT PEMEFIT
Unlisted shares, at cost FE_ER& IRECANME 1 1
Amounts due from subsidiaries (Note (b)) FEULRT B A 7]z 558 (i (b)) 1,016,031 835,146
Provision for impairment of amounts due from subsidiaries FEU B A &) 2 F/I8 2 B R (405,711) (402,227)
610,321 432,920
Amounts due to subsidiaries (Note (b)) FERTT B A Rz 5538 (FisE()) 97 1,742
(a) Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are set out in @ ARTRZFEMBRAFEHINRTG
Note 29 to the financial statements. HwEM FE29°
(o)  The amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are unsecured and (o) FEUR (FEAT) M A A 2 5B AEE
interest-free, and have no fixed repayment terms. 5 B R ERE R S



16. Other assets

16. HttEE

Group
FEE

Company

AAF

2006 2005 2006 2005

HK$000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BETR  EETR BMFIR EETR

Rental deposits ek 53,937 46,689 - -
Others Hih 750 870 750 750
54,687 47,559 750 750

HEeRSRABREN T2 AR IZEHKAT
RV -ETRF=A=1+—H Bk 2k
EEEE N TEES.

Rental deposits are carried at amortised cost using an effective interest
rate of 2.4% per annum. At 31st March 2006, the carrying amounts of

rental deposits approximate their fair values.

17. BEFREB — A EH
EIEFTSRHR A B A e Y SR E B =
17.5% (ZZTFHE 17.5%) (E2 B -

17. Deferred income tax — Group
Deferred income tax is calculated in full on temporary differences under
the liability method using a principal taxation rate of 17.5% (2005:
17.5%).

BEEFEHAE BB T

The movement on the net deferred income tax assets account is as

follows:
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
it b PEMEFIT
At beginning of the year, as previously reported F) AR R 15,780 17,188
Prior period adjustments resulting from the adoption E RN BB SR E 175
of HKAS 17 (Note 2(a)() e 2 BT ER AR (M =E2(a)() (1,213) (1,213)
At beginning of the year, as restated F4 BN 14,567 15,975

BRI PTSTRAE Wan R R

Deferred income tax charged to the income statement

(Note 9) (Ft5E9) (3,559) (2,615)
Reclassification =R - 1,009
Exchange adjustments E I 19 198 165
At end of the year EE 11,027 14,567 &

S Sk | N R A ]
205> 5 at
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17. Deferred income tax — Group (continued) 17. BEFRESH —XEE @)
Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses carries forward RAEFTS LA T A FEABRATI ISR s Al i i R
to the extent that realisation of the related tax benefit through the future PR FEFR T M| A ER T BL P A B8 2 IS IR VERERR -
taxable profits is probable. The Group did not recognise deferred REBREHFIB163,252,0008 T (ZZTZF
income tax assets of HK$36,084,000 (2005: HK$33,850,000) in F4:160,681,000/487T) B] 4% 8 DA 35 K 2R fE
respect of losses amounting to HK$163,252,000 (2005: R T RESRIEIE FT15 74 & EE36,084,0007
HK$160,681,000) that can be carried forward against future taxable T (ZEZTHF:33,850,000%8 L) - HA
income. Losses amounting to HK$18,917,000 (2005: HK$37,830,000) 18,917,000 8 BB (ZETHF:
will expire within 5 years from 31st March 2006. The remaining tax 37,830,000/ 7T) i —ETRF=A=+—
losses have no expiry date. H 6 2 B RE R Bt RIBRT B I A EAR o
The movement in deferred income tax assets and liabilities (prior to FREEMGEHEERBEZEE) (BE—
offsetting of balances within the same taxation jurisdiction) during the Bithlm 2 &R EHAT) BT -

year is as follows:

Deferred income Decelerated tax Receipts in
tax assets depreciation Provisions Tax losses advance Total

BEMARAE BERERE 4] Bt A it

2006 2006 2006 2006 2006 2006 2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HKS000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
EBIR ¥t #ABTn Mt ABTR A%t ARTn T ERFR BT

At beginning of year, as £
previously reported NEE5H 3,668 6,524 5,675 5,787 1,484 1,337 6,245 5742 17012 19,390
Prior period adjustments AEFHEEL R

resulting from the adoption 175k M fE ZATE

of HKAS 17 (Note 2(a)() R (EE2()) (550) (550) - - - - - - (550) (550)
At beginning of year, FH

as restated BT 3,118 5974 5,675 5,787 1,484 1,387 6,245 5742 16522 18840
(Charged)/credited to the ERER (k) /

income statement FEHR 782 2,881)  (1,670) (240) 681 126 594 461 387 (2,534)
Exchange adjustments BB 5 AR 15 25 (63) 128 19 21 53 42 24 216
At end of year FE 3915 3118 3,042 5,675 2,184 1,484 6,892 6245 16933 16522
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17. Deferred income tax — Group (continued) 17. EEFBHR —AEE @)

Deferred income Accelerated
tax liabilities tax depreciation Others Total

BEFEHAR IERIETE it e

2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS'000
BT AT BT AT EETn  EETR

At beginning of year, as previously reported 4] AR 25 1,202 1,193 - 1,009 1,202 2,202

Prior period adjustments resulting fomthe ~ EER&EA S HER)

adoption of HKAS 17 FATSRMIEL 2 ATE
(Note 2(a)() % (HE20)) 663 663 - - 663 663
At beginning of year, as restated EH) BFFIR 1,955 1,856 - 1,009 1,955 2,865
Charged to the income statement TEWERING 3,946 81 - - 3,946 81
Reclassffication ENAE - - - (1,009) - (1,009)
Exchange adjustments A% 5 18 - - 5 18
At end of year FR 5,906 1,955 - - 5,906 1,955
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a ERAEENSEBMEHEERR B
legally enforceable right to set off current income tax assets against BB G MIEEMEHP & A — iR
current income tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate BRI IEEFTST B E BRI TS B EE A
to the same fiscal authority. The following amounts, determined after g NBE R T eRERaEE
appropriate offsetting, are shown in the consolidated balance sheet: BERATIE:
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
it b PEMEFIT
RESEICE
AR
Deferred income tax assets BEFMSREE 16,085 16,034
Deferred income tax liabilities EEMEHAE (5,058) (1,467)
11,027 14,567

=
(©)]
~l
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18. Inventories — Group 18. FE—FKH
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
AT BT
Merchandise stock for resale HEAHEE 285 412,327 416,373
Less: Provision for slowing moving inventories and BRHEEE R
stock shrinkage BiEFE (52,503) (52,689)
359,824 363,684
During the year, the Group has made a provision of HK$17,455,000 FAAEERAFHEFERBREFEES
for slow moving inventories and stock shrinkage (2005: 17,455,000/ 7T (ZZZ H 4 : 22,803,000/
HK$22,803,000). The amount was included in “Cost of sales” in the 7T) B - B BRI AL E W ER [HEK
consolidated income statement. ZNIR

19. Trade and other receivables, deposits and 19. BRI R HMERRIE-ZE KR
prepayments NE/E]
Group Company

F5E FAF
2006 2005 2006 2005

HK$000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BWER AT BMTR BETx

Trade receivables JEUTBR X 22,680 20,727 = =
Less: provision for impairment losses B IR TR 2 B

on trade receivables [EstE R (589) (652) - -
Trade receivables — net FEUER R FRE 22,091 20,075 - -
Other receivables, deposits and HAibERRIE 12e

prepayments SEINECE 43,320 43,923 1,201 2,191
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19. Trade and other receivables, deposits and 19. BRI R EMEKRRE - RERTE

prepayments (continued) TR (3
The Group’s turnover are mainly cash and credit card sales. The ageing REBABHEXBRREREARHEE
analysis of trade receivables is as follows: WERR Z BRER DTN T

2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
AT BT
Within 1 month 1ER A 20,352 18,228
1 to 3 months 1-31& A 1,639 1,741
Over 3 months HBiE3MEA 100 106
22,091 20,075
The fair values of trade and other receivables, deposits and P BR SR EL A FE U RO iR RFE T RIE 2
prepayments approximate their carrying amounts. AT EREREERE -
Trade receivables are mainly denominated in Hong Kong dollars. RED FEUER TR ID A 51 (B o
During the year, the Group has made a provision for impairment losses FAANEBBEWER 2 REBEED
on trade receivables of HK$27,000 (2005: reversal of HK$91,000). 27,000 7T (ZZZ HF:91,000/8 T [0])
The provision/reversal of provision has been included in “other operating HB s BRBELEINAGZERERT Y
expenses” in the consolidated income statement. [Efnc e B -
20. Cash and bank balances 20. RERBITEE

Group Company
AEE AATF
2006 2005 2006 2005

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
BWIR AT BETR BETR

Bank deposits over three months =@ AZREZ
to maturity RITFR 105,018 290,795 77,601 258,777
Cash at bank and in hand RITRFEES 139,224 103,995 2,356 2,099 169
Short-term bank deposits S HASRTT1E 3K 451,454 348,344 216,877 198,347
Cash and cash equivalents He MRS EMEEE 590,678 452,339 219,233 200,446 s

]

695,696 743,134 296,834 459,223

S Sk | N R A ]
at
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20. Cash and bank balances (continued)

21.

Cash and bank balances are denominated in the following currencies:

20. R RBITEFE @
HeRRTEFUTYEEIE:

Group Company
*%H eI

2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BETT  BMTRT  ANMTR BT
Hong Kong dollars BIT 175,825 139,465 2,844 1,443
U.S. dollars =TT 330,476 451,352 293,990 397,422
Euro BT 84,475 71,839 - 55,031
Others Hith 104,920 80,478 - 5,327
695,696 743,134 296,834 459,223

The effective interest rate on bank balances over three months to
maturity was 2.8% (2005: 2.4%); these deposits have an average

maturity of 22 months (2005: 17 months).

The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was 4.2% (2005:
2.7%); these deposits have an average maturity of 1 month (2005: 1

month).

Trade and bills payables — Group

The ageing analysis of trade and bills payables is as follows:

“EABEEZ BT TERMERA28E (=
TETRF 248) ZEFHFHER22EA (=
TTRHRFA7EA) Bl

RHIRITERERMNER4.28 (ZTFRF:
27E) ZEFRFHMER (ZETRF:
118 A7) 2153

21. BHRARRE - A KE
FERERTR R R 2 BRE DT T -

2006 2005

HK$’000 HK$’'000

AR BT

Within 1 month 1EARA 76,874 56,721
1 to 3 months 1-31@ A 44,925 55,296
Over 3 months B3 1E A 21,188 8,695
142,987 120,712

The fair values of trade and bills payables approximate their carrying

amount.

Trade and bills payables are mainly denominated in U.S. dollars, Hong

Kong dollars and Euro.

ENERARER 2 A FEEERmERS-

REDENRRRRIBTIASET BT RET
FI{Ee



22. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or 2. RAFEIANERERZUHBEE

loss

Forward foreign exchange contracts

Group Company
A% eI

2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BEER  B%TT 0 BEER B%Tr

262 = 202 =

23. Retirement benefit obligations — Group

(@) Retirement benefit obligations

Retirement benefit obligations on

23. BRHRBEAAE - KH
(a) BAEREM

2006 2005

HK$’000 HK$’000
TR BT T

R RESE

— Defined benefit plan (Note (b)) — EREE A& (BT EE()i) 324 344
— Long service payments (Note (b)(iii)) — REARRTS < (B 3E()(ii) 9,735 9,091
10,059 9,435

(b) Retirement benefit costs

(b) EBARBFEA

2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
AR BT
Retirement benefit costs (Note 6) RINEFIFNA (FI5E6)
— Defined contribution plans (Note (i) — EREMHRETE] (BREEG) 19,205 15,458
— Defined benefit plan (Note (ii)) — ERBRE AT (B X)) 184 223
19,389 15,681
— Long service payments (Note (iii)) — REARRTS & (PR 5E(ii) 701 634
20,090 16,315
Gross employer’s contributions s 19,482 16,026
Less: Forfeited contributions utilised to reduce R OS2 R AR AR E &
employer’s contributions for the year NEE 2B FEE (93) (345)

Net employer’s contributions charged to the

consolidated income statement

R E WK AR 2 B
HER 19,389 15,681

—
~
—
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23. Retirement benefit obligations — Group (continued)

(b)

Retirement benefit costs (continued)

Notes:

)

(i

Prior to 1st December 2000, certain subsidiaries of the Group in
Hong Kong operated a defined contribution retirement benefit plan
(the “Retirement Scheme”) for the employees in Hong Kong. On
1st December 2000, the Retirement Scheme has been suspended
and replaced by the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) mentioned below. The assets of the Retirement Scheme
are separately controlled and administered by independent trustees.
Employees who contributed to the Retirement Scheme are entitled
to the retirement benefits under this Retirement Scheme as well as
the MPF Scheme.

From 1st December 2000, the subsidiaries of the Group in Hong
Kong elected to contribute to the MPF Scheme. The MPF Scheme
is a defined contribution retirement benefit plan administered by
independent trustees. Under the MPF Scheme, both the employer
and employees are required to contribute 5% of the employee’s
monthly salaries (capped at HK$20,000). Contributions from the
employer equivalent to the contribution as specified at the rules of
the MPF Scheme are 100% vested as soon as they are paid to the
relevant MPF Scheme but all benefits derived from the mandatory
contributions must be preserved until the employee reaches the
retirement age of 65, subject to a few exceptions. As to the
employer’s contribution in excess of the portion vested in the MPF
Scheme the employees are entitled to 100% of it after 10 years of
completed service or at a reduced scale after completion of three
to nine years’ service. The forfeited contributions are to be used to
reduce the employer’s contribution.

The defined contribution plans for the employees of the Group in
other countries follow the local statutory requirements of the
respective countries.

A branch of a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group in Taiwan
participates in a central defined benefit retirement plan (the “Old
Retirement Plan”) providing benefits to all employees in accordance
with the Labor Standards Law (as amended) in Taiwan. The Group
has an obligation to ensure that there are sufficient funds in the Old
Retirement Plan to pay the benefits earned. The branch currently
contributes at 2% of the total salaries as determined and approved
by the relevant government authorities. The assets of the Old
Retirement Plan are invested by the Central Trust of China.

The latest actuarial valuation was prepared as at 31st March 2006
by HSBC Life (International) Limited, a qualified actuary, using the
projected unit credit method.

RABANEARE -AEE @
BABREA (@)

(b)

faE:

M

(i

MNZZTZTZF+ =B —HUR AEE
RELFEMBRARZEBREEHETE
BHFORNRAETBI ([FORIRE8I) -
R-ZFZEZF+_F—H ZRIKHE

EEEME TR 2 @HE RS M

K ([afReatEl)) BR-ZR I EIZ
ﬁ?ﬁaﬁiﬁﬁ/\# HAEE BB
RGBS A R Z A IR A E)
Ko RS RT Bl RER

HIZEZETF+ AR FEER
EEBEBHRT (REDFTE]) -8
R EIRTRERESCR AR 8 R
BB EEABIEIERIERFTEI T 8
ITREEOFRESAF A-8ET
RLER) BOZ ARG ET ISR
SEHEIRAFREFRE E PR HI I
RELZ ARG 28VAREER
BREENTAERNFRZE EET
BB R B RIRTS W 1 F 12 7] S
RERBEL|IMIT 28 R
W=ENF RIPNERL PIEHE 508U
ZHFEAEREEE R

REERNEAM B R BRI ERH
FETEIERE 2 A PR E

ARBEET—2EMBARZBEDTT
RIRGE 2 BEEEE (KEFT) 28
R EREFRAG & ([EHEARE
&) RAAREESREERASEN A
SEREERRESRARTEERNE
EXNBETZRAKEBATZOTTIZE
BHEEEzAN 2 —EHERKRE M
UL B 2 LA AERE 2 BT B I E I
B BEHRAGHEIZ BERTRIEFE
PAEITIRE

B ZRBEGER ST F=A=1
—HHAEBNBEMELZ ASRE
(BERR) BRARKA BB ERTE
&



23. Retirement benefit obligations — Group (continued) 23. RURKERAE —FEE @

(b) Retirement benefit costs (continued) (b) BIREBFEA @&
Notes: (continued) Pt (48)
Effective from 1st July 2005, a new retirement plan (the “New B-TTRAFLA—A EHET—
Retirement Plan”) was launched in Taiwan, which is a defined TR IRGT &I (TEUR G S ) - 54518
contribution retirement benefit plan administered by the local AEMWHTER 2 ERRHFERRENGT
government and followed the local statutory requirements. B WEKEE 2 AERE-BEAE
Employee can choose to stay in the Old Retirement Plan or BEARNG A2 EITRIKG S

participate in the New Retirement Plan.

The amounts recognised in the consolidated balance sheet are REREBEBBRERZBRIATH
determined as follows: AETE:
2006 2005

HK$°000 HK$'000

AT BT
Present value of funded obligations EBAYEIRE 1,803 1,635
Fair value of plan assets FTEIEEZ AYE (1,786) (1,612)

17 23

Unrecognised actuarial gains RERBEE W 307 321
Liability in the balance sheet (Note (a)) BEBBRAZEE (@) 324 344
The amounts recognised in the consolidated income statement iR ENmRERZ FIEMT

were as follows:

HK$'000 HK$'000
AT BT
Current service cost IR RIFA AR 220 270
Interest cost FEEK A 36 40
Expected return on plan assets FTEIEE 2 TBHAE 3R (47) (47)
Net actuarial gains recognised in the year REERERZBE W= F5E (25) (40)
Total included in employee benefit expenses At GFARERAFAR) 184 223
Movement in the defined benefit retirement plan obligations EiFAEEBBERER ERENRIA
recognised in the consolidated balance sheet is as follows: STEIREZ R
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$’'000
AETT BT 173
At beginning of year F4) 344 278 -,
Total expense FIX 4R 184 223 2
Contributions paid B HEHR (193) (183) R
Exchange adjustments & H FAE (11) 26 = g
2 f
At end of year FIE 324 344 : =
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23. Retirement benefit obligations — Group (continued) 23. RUKERIFAE —FEE wm
(b) Retirement benefit costs (continued) (b) EBARERKLAX (@)

Notes: (continued)

The principal actuarial assumptions used are as follows:

MaE: ()

PRz TERERRINT:

Discount rate W= 1.80 2.25

Expected rate of return on plan assets FrE|EE 2 TRHEIFR=E 3.00 3.00

Expected rate of future salary increases AR B 2 TBHRSE AN EL = 2.50 2.50
(i)~ The Group’s provision for long service payments are provided based (i) AEBEzRBRGEAEIHEERD

on the actuarial valuation as at 31st March 2006 prepared by HSBC
Life (International) Limited, a qualified actuary, using the projected
unit credit method.

The amounts recognised in the consolidated balance sheet are

determined as follows:

BHMES ASRR (HK) ARAR
ATRRT B RADEETT 2R —TTRF
=ZR=t—RZEELEEE R

RiFEBEBBERERZFRILA T

AEE:

2006 2005

HK$’000 HK$’'000

BT BT

Present value of unfunded obligations REBAERE 3,568 7,182
Unrecognised actuarial gains RERBEE RS 6,167 1,909
Liability in balance sheet (Note (a)) BEBBERAZEE (MiFE) 9,735 9,091

The amounts recognised in the consolidated income statement

were as follows:

2005

HK$’000 HK$’'000

BETT BT T

Current service cost BA RIEA A 588 443
Interest cost F B AR A 286 253
Net actuarial gains recognised in the year REERERZBE W= F5 (173) 62)
Total included in employee benefit expenses &t GtAEERAIFR) 701 634




23. Retirement benefit obligations — Group (continued) 23. RURKERAE —FEE @

(b) Retirement benefit costs (continued) (b) BAREFRARR (@)
Notes: (continued) Bt (48)
Movement in the provision for long service payments obligations iR BEEBBERERZ RIARG &
recognised in the consolidated balance sheet is as follows: E BB
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
AT ok
At beginning of year F1) 9,091 8,676
Total expense EEE e 701 634
Contributions paid B HR (62) (222)
Exchange adjustments b 3 2 5 3
At end of year FIK 9,735 9,091
The principal actuarial assumptions used are as follows: kA F2RERERNT:

Discount rate Bk B 4.50 4.00
Expected rate of future salary increases R PR B < TE AR Ntk == 2.00 toZE 3.00 2.00 toZ 3.00
24. Share capital 24. R7

No. of shares HK$’000

RHHE BT

Authorised shares of HK$0.1 each EESREE0. BT ZRG

At 31st March 2005 and 2006 R-ZZBZRFR
—ETRF=A=+—H 8,000,000,000 800,000

—
~
o
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24. Share capital (continued)

24, BB )

No. of shares HK$’000
KR BT T
Issued and fully paid shares of ERTRAEESREE
HK$0.1 each 0.1 T Z B %
At 1st April 2004 RZZEZENFMA—H 1,293,064,172 129,306
Issue of shares upon exercise of LT AR T 31T 2 AR (D
share options (@) 30,424,187 3,043
At 31st March 2005 and 1st April 2005
1,323,488,359 132,349
Issue of shares upon exercise of LITE R EIT 2 AR D
share options () 23,624,372 2,362
At 31st March 2006 R-FERE=A=1+—H 1,347,112,731 134,711

Notes:

(a)

(b)

Issue of shares upon exercise of share options

During the year, a total of 23,624,372 (2005: 30,424,187) shares were
issued to a director, certain staff members and the Ex-director of the
Company pursuant to the exercises of share options under the 1997
Share Option Scheme, the 2002 Share Option Scheme and the Service
Agreement respectively. The proceeds of the issues totalling
HK$33,695,000 (2005: HK$42,065,000) included share premium
amounted to HK$31,333,000 (2005: HK$39,022,000) and the amount
was taken to the share premium account.

Share options

The movements in the number of share options granted, exercised and
lapsed pursuant to the 1997 Share Option Scheme, the 2002 Share Option
Scheme and the Service Agreement during the year are as follows:

BaE:

(a)

(b)

1997

Share Option
Scheme (i)
—hhtE

FERRAERT ()

RITEEREmETZRG

RERARE) D BIRE— N NAFERERT
B — T - FRERE S RRBIHEMITE
Z BN AE 1T 08,624,372/ (ZET R
30,424,187 ki T—HEF - ETREER
AMER -ZERITEERERTZRNDRE
33,695,000/ 7T (ZZZ F4F 142,065,000/
JT) » H 31,333,000 7T (ZBEHE:
39,022,000/ 7T) AN EE - W E B AR
wEEZAe

B
RER RE-NNEFREETS —FF—

R BIRE R HRR T EREMZ
BB 2B T

Number of share options

fERRERE

2002

Share Option
Scheme (ii)
ot = b 3
R R AT 81 (ii)

Service
Agreement with
Ex-director (iii)
SREE

Z BRF ek iii)

As at 1st April 2005 R-ZZFZRFMA—H 7,823,520 71,472,478 5,518,587

Add: Share options granted during N RF AR 2 BEARAE - = -
the year

Less: Share options exercised during  J& : I 7T 2 BE AR A (7,243,520) (15,880,852) (500,000)
the year

Less: Share options lapsed during A AR B IR - (6,653,605) =
the year

As at 31 March 2006 R-FEREF=A=1+—H 580,000 48,938,021 5,013,587




24. Share capital (continued)

24. B2 ;)
(i) 1997 Share Option Scheme i

() —NALFBERETE
RER ARBMRE— NN FEERET
R TRERERS MR _TTRF=A
=t —RERITEZBEREF BN T:

Details of the share options which were granted to the eligible

employees under the 1997 Share Option Scheme and remained

outstanding as at 31st March 2006 are as follows:

Number of Share Options
ERiENE
Granted  Exercised *Lapsed

Subscription Beginning of during during during End of

Date of grant price per share Exercisable period the year the year the year the year the year

Riti B BRRGIEE TfEH F REARE REAETE REAKY FIR

(HKS)
(%)

9th September 1997 2.01 9th September 1998 to 280,000 - (280,000) - -
—hNEENANR 8th September 2007
“NMAERRNEBE
“EZLENANR

9th September 1997 1.90 9th September 1998 to 614,000 - (34,000) - 580,000
—hNEENANR 8th September 2007
“NMANERRNEBZE
“EZLENANR

4th June 2001 0.68 4th June 2004 to 138,235 = (138,235) - -
—ZZ-FANA 3rd June 2011
“ZTMERANEE
—Z—4%XA=A

24th April 2002 0.80 24th April 2004 to 6,791,285 - (6,791,289 - -

—ZZ_EMA-TIA 23rd April 2012 .
“EEMENA-TMAZE
—F-—#MA=1=H :
7,823,520 - (7,243520) - 580,000

# There is no share option cancelled during the year.

the first date shown here is the earliest exercisable date.

There are different exercisable periods for these share options and

# FR W MAB AR T

* SRR TRMTTEE AR S

52 AAREZITERE

o

—
~
~
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24, R ()

“EETCFBRESTE

RER RATRIRE - 2T — FRaREsT
LETEERSEE MR ST F=
R=1t—BmR1TE R IBIN T

24. Share capital (continued)

(i) 2002 Share Option Scheme (i)
Details of the share options which were granted to the eligible
Participants under the 2002 Share Option Scheme and remained

outstanding as at 31st March 2006 are as follows:

Number of Share Options
fERiEYE

Granted Exercised

during

*Lapsed
End of
the year the year

RERKY 3

Subscription Beginning of during during

the year

REMRH

the year

REMETE

Date of grant
BHAH

price per share
BRRGEER
(HK$)

Exercisable period the year

fTiEm =2

=
~
(0¢]

9002 / G002 Hoday [enuuy

pejwr SBUIPIOH [BUONBUIBIU| BS BS

Bth January 2003 0.77 6th January 2005 to 500,000 - (500,000) - -
ZZT=F-A5A 5th January 2013
“ZZRE-RAAZE
—Z-=F—-HAA

1st September 2003 1.81 note (1) 266,666 - (80,000) (63,333) 133,333
ZZT=FNA-A PzE(1)

2nd October 2003 1.88 note (2) 666,666 - - - 666,666
= =] HiEEQ)

30th October 2003 1.68 note (3) 60,339,260 - (12984,862)  (5,805,049) 41,549,359
“EZ=£1A=1H PiFE(3)

4th December 2003 1.90 note (4) 4,000,000 - (1,650,000) (350,000) 2,000,000
“ZZ=£T-AWA iz (4)

2nd January 2004 2.25 2nd January 2005 to 500,000 — (500,000) = =
“TTME —-AZH 1st January 2014
“ZTHF -AZHE
—E-mE—-A—H

20th January 2004 2.80 note (5) 200,000 - - (32,667) 167,333
“ZZME -AZTH ffizE(5)

1st March 2004 2.85 note (6) 550,000 - (166,000) (17,334) 366,666
—ZTNE=A—AH ffizE(6)



24. Share capital (continued)

(i) 2002 Share Option Scheme (continued)

Subscription
Date of grant
BB

price per share
BRRGEER
(HKS)

Exercisable period

fTiEm

Beginning of
the year

2

24, BB )
iy =B -_FEREREE @

Number of Share Options

RRENE

Granted Exercised

during during

the year the year

REMRH RERETE

"Lapsed
during

the year

REMKY

End of
the year

3

3rd March 2004 2.78 note (7) 1,000,000 - - (31,334) 968,666
“ZTNE=A=H iz (7)
29th June 2004 3.00 29th June 2005 to 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000
“EEMERAZTH 28th June 2014
“ZEREAZTNAZE
—“E-WERA=TAH
2nd August 2004 3.12 note (8) 488,888 - - (24,222) 464,666
“ZZME\AZH izE(8)
30th November 2004 3.90 note (9) 300,000 - - (300,000) -
“ETMET-A=1H PiFE(O)
1st December 2004 3.85 note (10) 1,294,332 - - (39,666) 1,254,666
“ZZMET-A-H MizE(10)
22nd December 2004 415 note (11) 366,666 - - - 366,666
“EENE+-_A=1=H BFEE(1)
71,472,478 - (15,880,862) (6,653,605) 48,938,021

# There is no share option cancelled during the year.

# FAWEBRREREE-

—
~
©

S Sk | N R A ]
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Notes to the Financial Statements
b et N

24. Share capital (continued)

(ii)

2002 Share Option Scheme (continued)

Notes:

M

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be achieved by the employee. All these share
options shall be exercised by the employee not later than 31st
August 2013.

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be achieved by the employee. All these share
options shall be exercised by the employee not later than 1st
October 2013.

Among these 60,339,260 share options, 37,867,164* are
exercisable from 30th October 2004 and 22,472,096 are subject
to certain performance targets that must be achieved by the
employees. All these share options shall be exercised by the
employees not later than 29th October 2013.

Among these 4,000,000 share options, 2,000,000 are exercisable
from 1st December 2004 and 2,000,000 are subject to certain
performance targets that must be achieved by the employee. All
these share options shall be exercised by the employee not later
than 3rd December 2013.

Among these 200,000 share options, 66,666 shall be exercisable
from 20th January 2007 and 133,334 are subject to certain
performance targets that must be achieved by the employee. All
these share options shall be exercised by the employee not later
than 19th January 2014.

Among these 550,000 share options, 183,333 shall be exercisable
from 14th January 2007 and 366,667 are subject to certain
performance targets that must be achieved by the employee. All
these share options shall be exercised by the employee not later
than 28th February 2014.

Among these 1,000,000 share options, 333,333 shall be exercisable
from 5th July 2007 and 666,667 are subject to certain performance
targets that must be achieved by the employee. All these share
options shall be exercised by the employee not later than 2nd March
2014.

Among these 488,888 share options, 183,333 shall be exercisable
from 28th July 2007 and 305,555 are subject to certain performance
targets that must be achieved by the employee. All these share
options shall be exercised by the employee not later than 1st August
2014,

24, BBR )
—ESCFBRRENE @

(ii)

E2

)

BEW

S BERIETRBERTTAER
TR AR ETER =

E—=F\A=+—Hf7E-

EENERETETRBREESFEER
TEERE A BRENATEN
T—=F+A—H1TE-

RUt%60,339,260ES &
37,867,164 R -TTMF+A=1
AHERATATT{E - $322,472,0960% - AR
EL;\J%ﬂFiiﬁ?aMﬂ“ﬁéﬁ%ﬁ
FoFTABRIELETEN _T—=F
TRAZt+hBTE

MUE%4,000,000 BRER - F
2,000,000 =T ZFMF+=A— H

#B A LAFT{E - 552,000,0008%  BIiAME B
ERETRBEERA KFEEBITE
FIEBREVETENR T —=F1+=
A=Rf7{k-

1 5200,0000 A& #E 7 - 566,666/
BT F—- A=+ HEA AT
5133,334% AIpME B 3E DA TREBHE
BT RFEEBITE -FTABRIELEA
RN -_Z—MNE— A+ NBITfE.

1 5550,00088 Ak #E - 5 183,333%
H-ETLF—A+MBRBAIATTE"
5366,6671% AIlpME S 3E DA TREE
BT RFEEBITE -FTABRIELEA
TERZZ—MNE- A=+ N\HITE-

A E%1,000,0008 A% £ - 5333,333
BEH=ZFTFEAABERAITE:
666,667 AR E S ERIE TRIE
R A BIRITIE AT AR %A
TEN-_ZT—F=A ZHT{E-

It 55488,888 4 ik #EH - 5183,333%
BT +FL A N\BEAITT
£+ 55305,6550% " AlpME B ERE Tk
iﬁ%‘a?—"ﬁ%z‘ﬁé\ﬁﬁﬁﬁvFﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂx@é
WEBTNER=Z—MFENA—BITE



24. Share capital (continued)

(i)

2002 Share Option Scheme (continued) (ii)

Notes: (continued)

(99  Among these 300,000 share options, 100,000 shall be exercisable
from 25th October 2007 and 200,000 are subject to certain
performance targets that must be achieved by the employee. All
these share options shall be exercised by the employee not later
than 29th November 2014.

(10) Among these 1,294,332 share options, 1,019,333 are exercisable
from 2nd December 2004 and 274,999 are subject to certain
performance targets that must be achieved by the employees. All
these share options shall be exercised by the employees not later
than 30th November 2014.

(11)  Among these 366,666 share options, 183,333 shall be exercisable
from 22nd December 2007 and 183,333 are subject to certain
performance targets that must be achieved by the employee. All
these share options shall be exercised by the employee not later
than 21st December 2014.

There are different exercisable periods for these share options and
the first date shown in this paragraph is the earliest exercisable
date.

Fair values of share options, measured at the grant date of the
options, are estimated using a binomial lattice methodology that
is based on the underlying assumptions of one of the commonly
used employee share option pricing models. No option was
granted during the year ended 31st March 2006. The fair value
of options granted during the year ended 31st March 2005 was
HK$3,134,000. The significant inputs into the share option pricing

model were as follows:

24, BB )

“EZERERETE @
MaE: ()

©) M UELEE300,0008E fAE R - 75 100,000%
H-ZTT+HF+A-+ABRAUT
£+ 55200,0000% ' AIpAME BZRIE T &
ISR A A BRI TE AT AR E
WETNEBR-Z—MF+—A=+hH
1M

(10)  FAEE1,294,33288R% A - 51,019,333
=TT F+ = A =B AT
5 5274,9900% AR EEEFETE
WIEIER A & BI8TT(E - Fra RE AR
WETNER=-ZE—NF+—A=+H1T
fo

(1) RULE5366,6660E ftE+ - 75 183,333 %
AT EF+ A+ BRI
¥+ 5183,3330% ' AIpAME B:ZRIE T &
WIBIER A A BRI TEFTA AR E
WEMER=ZT—NF+=-A=+—H
1M

* UL LR AR TRMITE L MARE
52 AEARFZITRA .

TR RS D A AR 2 BIRIE A 1B
B REMETE T EZEE AR —(E
ERNEBBREGERXNER RS-
HE-ZTRF=-A=+—HALFEL
ERLERENEE_TTRFE=A=
THIEFERL BRENDTEEB
#33,134,000/ T o sz B IR i fh E AR TP
Az EHHEMT:

Share price — HK$0.76 to 4.15 Being the share price on the grant date ranging from 6th January 2003 to

B 0.76% 22nd December 2004

4158 7T BRI M - 2= - ARNAE_TTNF+ - A -+ A HH

HRRER

Exercise price = HK$0.77 to 4.15 Being the exercise price ranging from 6th January 2003 to 22nd December

1158 0.77% 2004

4155871 B R E R I — TS =F— ANHE_ZTNF+-_A -+ _—HHH

AT E

Risk free rate — 3.59% 10 4.70% Being the approximate yields of 10-year exchange fund notes issued by the

B B I = government

BRI s AAEE T FHIMNER S RENS2Z AR

—

S Sk | N R A ]
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24. Share capital (continued) 24, BR7R @)
(i) 2002 Share Option Scheme (continued) (i) =SS -FERETE @
Expected volatility — 45% Being the annualized volatility of historical share price of the Company from
TEHARE IR 1st April 2000 (approximately 3 years after the initial public offer) to 31st March
2005

BIARRBAER —TERFNA—B (LTEN=F) E-FTRF=A=1+—H
FIBREE AT E 2 FERE

Expected dividend yield — 4% Being the prospective dividend yield of shares of the Company

TREAMR B BVAR AR 2 FEEIR B &
The model is only one of the commonly used models to estimate the ZIEAERAHEEBRIEGESNER
fair value of the employee share options. The value of an option varies BAz— - BERENEESRA TN
with different assumptions. Any changes of the assumptions may affect B N N4 D2 it 4= ol rayi=
the estimation. HawmmRre.
(i) Share Options under the Ex-director’s Service Agreement (i) ATEEIRE MR R

Number of Share Options

RRENE

Granted Exercised *Lapsed
Subscription Beginning of during during during End of

Date of grant price per share Exercisable period the year the year the year the year the year
BEEY SRkHIEE friEss ) RERBE RERETE REAXY £k
(HKS)

14th September 1999 to 0.928 14th September 1999 to 5,513,587 - (500,000) - 5,013,587
9th May 2002 2nd February 2007

—NANENATRAZ —NANENATRAZ
“ZZ-F£RANA “ZRLE-A-H

# There is no share option cancelled during the year. # FRI MR T8
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25. Reserves
(@) Group

At 1st April 2005,

R-ZEZTRFMNA—HR

Share
premium
i E
HK$'000

BRTR

25. f#fE
(a) AKHE

Employee

share-based

Capital
redemption

com-  Exchange

pensation fluctuation
reserve reserve reserve
BEXBE DRHXHS  SMERY
fiE EEWSRE fktE
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000

EETR EETT EETR

Retained

earnings
X ol
HK$'000

BRI

Total
4@t
HK$'000
ERTR

as previously reported UG 2 692,269 11,783 - (25815) 100673 778910
Prior period adjustments resulting &4 R 71| &3
from the adoption of: {EiH Z AT R
HKAS 17 (Note 2(a) EBEENE1TH
(Ki5E2(a) - - - - (1,213) (1,213)
HKFRS 2 (Note 2(a)) BB REER
F25% (Fi5E2(e) - - 19,769 - (19,769) -
At 1st April 2005, RZZEZTRENA—R:
as restated EoiIhN 692,269 11,783 19,769 (25,815) 79,691 777,697
Translation differences recognised B ERERTER
directly in equity fE % =5 - - - 266 - 266
Profit for the year FEEH - - - - 185,171 185,171
Total recognised income REZEZZSRF=A
for the year ended =+ HEFARER
31st March 2006 LNt = - - 266 185,171 185,437
Employee share option scheme: (B8 Bk IEE]:
(Note 2(a)(i) (BitzE2(2)1ii)
Value of employee services EERBERE = - 11,268 - - 11,268
Proceeds from shares issued IR EREmE T
upon exercise of options B1n 2 FriksoE
(Note 24(a)) (Ki5E24(a) 31,333 - - - - 31,333
Transfer of reserve upon fIfEREREn
exercise of options ERHE 8,304 - (8,304) - - -
2004/2005 TN/ ZFTRE
Final and Special dividends paid ~ EiRAE R IERIFRSE - - - - (146,059)  (146,059)
2005/2006 —TTH/ZTTRAE
Interim dividend paid BRI E - - - - (40,280) (40,280)
2005/2006 TR/ ZFTNE
Special dividend paid EIRERIRE - - - - (40,280) (40,280)
39,637 - 2,964 - (226619)  (184,018)
At 31st March 2006 RZBEXE=A=1+—H 731,906 11,783 22,733 (25,549) 38,243 779,116
Representing: BRI
Reserves i 630,724
Proposed dividends RS 148,392
At 31st March 2006 R=BBAF=A=t+-H 779,116

—
(03]
W
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25. Reserves (continued) 25. %% @
(@) Group (continued) (@) A&EE @

Restated
BN
Employee
share-based

Capital com-  Exchange

redemption  pensation fluctuation
Share reserve reserve reserve Retained
premium EAMEE DRHXA  SHEKE  earnings Total
i E fis EEWSRE fiE  EERR @t
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT A%t BT BETr  BETR EETR

At 1st April 2004, RZZEEWEFNA—R:
as previously reported WA 25 653,247 11,783 - (25,398) 80,646 720,278
Prior period adjustments resulting &4 R 71| &3
from the adoption of: {EiH Z AT R
HKAS 17 (Note 2(a)) ARG EREITH
(KHiz¥2() - - - - (1,213) (1,213)
HKFRS 2 (Note 2(a)) BB REER
E25% (Ft¥2() - = 5,218 = (5,218) =
At 1st April 2004, RZZEZTWEFNA—R:
as restated EoiIhN 653,247 11,783 5,218 (25,398) 74,215 719,065

Translation differences recognised B ERETER

directly in equity ERER - - - 417) - 417)
Profit for the year FERF - - - = 202,056 202,056
Total recognised income REZE-ZTHF=A

for the year ended =+—HIEFARER

31st March 2005 oN- - - - 417) 202056 201,639

Employee share option scheme: (B8 BEkIEE):

(Note 2(a)(i) (BitzE2(2)1ii))
Value of employee services EERBERE - - 14,551 - - 14,551
Proceeds from shares issued IR EREmE T
upon exercise of options B1n 2 FriksoE
(Note 24(a)) (Ki5E24(a)) 39,022 - - - - 39,022
2003/2004 —TT=/-TTNSE
Final and Special dividends paid B iRARE R ERIBRS - - - - (117,408)  (117,408)
2004/2005 TN/ ZFTRE
Interim dividend paid BIERERS. - - - - (39586)  (39,586)
2004/2005 TN/ ZTTHE
Special dividend paid BRI - - - - (39,586) (39,586)
184 39,022 = 14,551 = (196,580)  (143,007)
%_’ ﬁ At 31st March 2005 RZZETRF=A=1+—H 692,269 11,783 19,769 (25,815) 79,691 777,697
g3 Representing: RN T
n o
% % Reserves Rt 631,980
ss Proposed dividends BRAR 2 145,717
5
g At 31st March 2005 R-ZZRF=A=1—H 777,697




25. Reserves (continued)

(b)

Company

At 1st April 2005,

R-ZZRFNA—R-

Share
premium
bR
HK$'000
BETR

25, %% @
(b) EATF

Employee

Capital share-based
redemption compensation
reserve reserve
EAEE  LRGHXA
s (EENSRME
HK$'000 HK$'000

BT EBTR

Retained

earnings
ey ol
HK$'000
ERTT

Total
@t
HK$'000
BETR

as previously reported A2 692,269 11,783 - 56,255 760,307
Prior period adjustments resulting from R R AEE B RE
the adoption of HKFRS 2 ERIE2HR ML 2
(Note 2(a) AR (i) - - 19,769 (19,769) -
At 1 April 2005, RZZTRENA—R:
as restated EFFIT 692,269 11,783 19,769 36,486 760,307
Profit for the year FEER - - - 197,423 197,423
Employee share option scheme: BB RT3
(Note 2(a)(ii) (BitzE2(a)1ii))
Value of employee services EERBEE - - 11,268 - 11,268
Proceeds from shares issued IEEREmET
upon exercise of options B1n 2 Friksog
(Note 24(a)) (HzE24(a)) 31,333 - - - 31,333
Transfer of reserve upon fIfERERREm
exercise of options ERHE 8,304 - (8,304) - -
2004/2005 TN/ ZTTHE
Final and Special dividends paid EIRARS KRR - - - (146,059) (146,059)
2005/2006 —TTH/ZTTRAE
Interim dividend paid BIERERS. - - - (40,280) (40,280)
2005/2006 —ZTH/ZFTAE
Special dividend paid EIRERIRE - - - (40,280) (40,280)
39,637 - 2,964 (026619)  (184,018)
At 31st March 2006 REBERFZAZt- 731,906 11,783 22,733 7,290 773,712
Representing: BRI
Reserves Rt 625,320
Proposed dividends Bk S 148,392
At 31st March 2006 RZEEAE=A=1-H 773,712

S Sk A |\ R 3 |1
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25. %% @
(b) AAT @

25. Reserves (continued)
(b) Company (continued)

Restated
B3R
Employee (Accumulated
losses)/
retained

Capital share-based
redemption compensation
Share reserve

A4RE

reserve
WX
EEMEHE
HK$'000
ERTT

earnings

(RetistE) / Total
ey ol @it
HK$'000 HK$'000
ERTT BB

premium

RiritfE 1

GLEY
BETR

HK$'000
BETR
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At 1st April 2004,

R=ZEZMEEA—H-

as previously reported A2 653,247 11,783 - (100,748) 564,282
Prior period adjustments resulting from R R AE B RE
the adoption of HKFRS 2 LR MEL 2
(Note 2(a)) BUERZAZE (Pf3E2(a) - - 5,218 (5,218) -
At 1 April 2004, RZTTMENA—H:
as restated B 653,247 11,783 5,218 (105,966) 564,282
Profit for the year FEEH - - - 339,032 339,032
Employee share option scheme: EE RRiER 2
(Note 2(a)(i) (BitzE2(2)1ii))
Value of employee services EERBERE - - 14,551 - 14,551
Proceeds from shares issued IEEREmE T
upon exercise of options B1n 2 Friisos
(Note 24(a) (HzE24(a) 39,022 - - - 39,00
2003/2004 T /2T
Final and Special dividends paid EIRARE RIS - - - (117,408) (117,408)
2004/2005 TN/ ZTTHE
Interim dividend paid BIERERS. - - - (39,586) (39,586)
2004/2005 TN/ ZFTRE
Special dividend paid BRI - - - (39,586) (39,586)
39,00 - 14,551 (196,580)  (143,007)
At 31st March 2005 RZEZRF=A=1+—H 692,269 11,783 19,769 36,486 760,307
Representing: FEFR NS
Reserves i 614,590
Proposed dividends RS 145,717
At 31st March 2005 R-_ETRE=A=1—H 760,307




26. Consolidated cash flows statement 26. IEHERERX

(@) Cash generated from operations (a) REXEBELZES
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000
AR BT
Restated
Epipdiln
Profit for the year F A 185,171 202,056
Adjustments for: B RZIEE FAR:
— Income tax expense —FERiAX 37,439 43,560
— Depreciation of property, plant and equipment — W SRR ETE 63,880 39,212
— Amortisation of leasehold land — B HRE T 401 290
— Gain on disposal of property, plant and —HEME KRR
equipment A A (690) (102)
— Write-off of property, plant and equipment — W3 RS R R AR 812 925
— Write-off of other assets — H i EMAR 120 -
— Fair value losses on forward foreign exchange —RENBEH 2
contracts NHEEE 262 -
— Share-based payment — AR TR 11,268 14,551
— Interest income —FEMA (17,518) (12,357)
— Fair value changes on investment property —REMEREFZ
and buildings NEEEE) (2,135) (3,581)
— Reversal of impairment losses on —HETH 2 RE
leasehold land EE R R (10,766) (6,061)
Changes in working capital EEESHE 268,244 278,493
— Inventories —FE 3,860 (101,532)
— Trade receivables — FEUAR X (2,016) (4,422)
— Other receivables, deposits — H i IR e
and prepayments &EINE S (6,700) (14,308)
— Trade and bills payable —ERERFRER 22,275 48,125
— Other payables and accrued charges —HEfbE R FIE R ERT B R (13,133) 15,790
— Receipts in advance —TEUMEIE 19,807 17,160
— Retirement benefit obligations —RIRERIESE 624 481
Cash generated from operations KEEBEEZRE 292,961 239,787
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26. Consolidated cash flows statement (continued) 26. MERERER @
(b) In the cash flow statement, proceeds from disposal of property, (b) RESREBRRN HEWHE HBRZE
plant and equipment comprise: FERIEEE:
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
AR BT
Net book amount (Note 13) BREFE (Mi7E13) 25 316
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment  HE YIS H2E I i& T 690 102
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEYIE AR
plant and equipment PTG IR 715 418
27. Commitments - Group 27. A —FKEH
(a) Capital commitments in respect of acquisition of property, plant (a) HBEVE BBERI[EZIEREE:

and equipment:

2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
AT BT
Contracted but not provided for EENERIELERE 14,485 11,783
Authorised but not contracted for BRUEEREL 74,906 -
89,391 11,783
The amount of capital commitments authorised but not EHLEBREFL) 2 B FIERIE  FHE R
contracted for represents the Group’s estimated capital AEERBEESHE FETBEE
expenditure based on the annual budget approved by directors. T2 BN
(b) Commitments under operating leases (b) AEEHNRE
As at 31st March 2006, the Group had total future aggregate RZEERNF=ZA=+—H AEERE
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases T L EHEMBRAREZ N2
as follows: SERENTBENT:
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
BT BT
Land and buildings T RiEF
Within one year —FR 248,811 193,042
In the second to fifth year E_FEFRF
inclusive (BHEEEMF) 257,610 276,389
After the fifth year hEE 524 1,000

506,945 470,431




27. Commitments — Group (continued)

28.

(c)

(d)

Foreign currency contracts

In connection with the Group’s requirements for purchases, the
Group and the Company entered into agreements for forward
purchases of foreign currencies. At 31st March 2006, the total
outstanding foreign exchange contracts with banks amounted
to HK$8,000,000 (2005: HK$137,136,000) for the Group,
pursuant to which, the Group has, subject to certain conditions,
committed to purchase Euro 819,000 at an average exchange
rate to U.S. dollars of 1.2588 in the coming year. The exchange
rate for one Euro to U.S. dollars at 31st March 2006 was 1.2109.
All the above mentioned foreign exchange contracts are fully

materialised.

At 31st March 2006 and 2005, the Group has committed to
contribute an additional amount of HK$19,230,000 as registered
capital to Sa Sa Cosmetic (China) Company Limited, a subsidiary

incorporated in the People’s Republic of China.

Related party transactions

Key management personnel compensation:

27. RIE—AEE @)

(c)

(d)

28. BE

HMEER

HRAEEZBERR AEERADT
BEF] THERPINEE L R TN
FZA=+—R AEERRITHEEmA
TEZINEENBHREANEESET
(ZETRF—RE=Fta—T=BX
FAT) BIEZZ ALK REE AR
[ R AR R LA TSR T BT
fER1.2588 B\ +— BN TEIT-R
ZEERF=A=tT—RB =R BT
[E&/1.2109 - LIllFTAINESLI9E
2HEE-

REBERFR_TERF=RA="+—
B AEEFAEEMNME-ThE=+=
BRI AT MAE AR REARLMBEK
2 MBAR CGHHMbbtm (R E) AR

ACE

2005

HK$’000 HK$'000

BT BT T

Directors’ fees 550 1,032 914
Basic salaries, housing allowances, other allowances  HA# % - EE 28

and benefits in kind HADRRE & B & 19,297 18,677

Discretionary bonuses ISR 2 B 2,149 2,350

Retirement benefit costs RIRAEFI B AR 1,292 1,157

Share-based payment DA A Y32 2,483 3,507

Compensation for loss of office BEREE 108 -

26,361 26,605

—
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29. Principal subsidiaries
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31st March 2006:

Alibaster Management Limited

Base Sun Investment Limited

BRKREERAR

Cyber Colors Limited

Docile Company Limited

Gig Limited

Hong Kong Sa Sa
(M) Sdn. Bhd.

Lea Limited

Matford Trading Limited

XRESHBRAR

Sa Sa Beauty Plus
(Light Therapy)
Company Limited

Place of
incorporation

= sthEs

British Virgin Islands

REBRAEHE

Hong Kong
B

British Virgin Islands

RERZEE

British Virgin Islands

KBRS

Samoa
=3

Malaysia
BRAL

Samoa
D

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
BB

20. TEMBE AT

Principal activities
and place of
operation (if different
from place of

incorporation)
EEEHREEME,
(4n MBS AR )

Trading and retailing of
cosmetic and skin care
products in Taiwan

RNEEEBERTE M

M=

Property holding
EST=RUE

Holding of trademarks
in Hong Kong
REBRABER

Holding of trademarks
in Hong Kong
REBRA R

Holding of trademarks
in Hong Kong
REBRABE

Trading and retailing of
cosmetic and skin
care products
BEERTE o m LEE M

Holding of trademarks
in Hong Kong
REBRABE

Property holding
ESTEEZIES

Provision of beauty
services

REEB RS

N-ZTET

N—==

Particulars
of issued share
capital/paid up

share capital
BT

B BRBEE
Ordinary
US$6,880,000
AR

6,880,000%7T

Ordinary HK$100
Deferred HK$2
EBAR1007 7T

RIERR2ETT

Ordinary US$1
TEAk1ZET

Ordinary US$2
TmAR2ETT

Ordinary US$1
L@k 1ZET

Ordinary
RM20,000,000
ERER
20,000,0005 #&

Ordinary US$1
TEAR1ZET

Ordinary HK$100
Deferred HK$6
T3mAR 10074 7T

RIERRGETT

Ordinary HK$2

EE2ETT

AEZA=+—BEEWBAT:

Indirect
interest held
EEFR
2

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%



29. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

Place of

incorporation

=t sthEs

20. TEMB AT @)

Principal activities
and place of
operation (if different

from place of
incorporation)
EEEHREEME,
(4nEd MBS ARE)

Particulars
of issued share
capital/paid up

share capital
BT
2. Fed 2 S

Sa Sa Cosmetic
Company Limited
B EEmBRAT

Sa Sa Cosmetic Co. (S)
Pte Limited

Sa Sa dot Com Limited

Sa Sa Investment Limited

HIPREBRAT

Sa Sa Property Limited
P HERR AR

Sa Sa Cosmetic (China)
Company Limited (i)

B HE R ()
HERAF)

Suisse Programme Limited

Hong Kong
BB

Singapore

FAE

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
B

Hong Kong
B

People’s Republic
of China
HREE A RFAAE

Gibraltar
BHMm#ER

Retailing and Ordinary HK$100

wholesaling of cosmetic Deferred HK$2

and skin care products L AR10078 7T
and the provision of EIERR2AE T
beauty services
TE KA B o K& S
AR AR =R AR
Trading and retailing Ordinary
of cosmetic and S$$19,500,000
skin care products T3 A%19,500,000
BERTE(HEmREEm AN T
E-commerce Ordinary
HAEmE HK$1,000,000
B
1,000,000/ 7T
Property holding Ordinary HK$100

ESE=RUE Deferred HK$2
EBAY1007 7T

FEIEAR 2T

Property holding Ordinary HK$100
ESE=RUE LA 10078 7T

Trading and retailing of HK$30,770,000

cosmetic and skin 30,770,000/ 7T
care products

BEERTE(CH R REE M

Holding of trademarks Ordinary
in Hong Kong Gibraltar £100
REBRARBE E3@A100

B

Indirect
interest held
EEFR
2R

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

—
O
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29. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

20. TEMB AT @)

Principal activities

and place of Particulars
operation (if different of issued share
from place of capital/paid up Indirect
Place of incorporation) share capital interest held
incorporation ETEEBREEME, 3T EERT
Rl R, (4nEd M E5AR ) B BRBE d 5
Vance Trading Limited Hong Kong Property holding Ordinary 100%
KRESAERAA B ESTEEZES HK$400,100
Deferred
HK$1,600,000
& i8A%400,100757T
FEFENZ 1,600,000/ 7T
Lisbeth Enterprises Limited Hong Kong Provision of beauty and Ordinary 100%
BB health club services HK$120,000
RUEBRBEERORE  Ei@Ak120,000%7T
Phillip Wain International Singapore Provision of beauty and Ordinary 100%
(Singapore) Pte Limited EoAIIES health club services S$100,000
TRt A R EF O IR T3/ A% 100,000
AN TT
Phillip Wain (M) Sdn. Bhd. Malaysia Provision of beauty and Ordinary 100%
HRPE health club services RM300,000
RUERREERORE  E#AR300,0005%
Phillip Wain (Thailand) Limited Thailand Provision of beauty and Ordinary 100%
=H health club services Baht1,960,000
IREER @O RS 8.5% Preferred
Baht160,000
5% Preferred
Baht1,880,000
TR
1,960,000%= &k
192 8.5%18 th%
160,0005= &k
z 9
g g 5% Bk
D 2
g % 1,880,0002= 8k
Se Note: FfaE
5 ()  Sa Sa Cosmetic (China) Company Limited is a wholly foreign owned 0 BBk (FE) BRARRINGBEEDR

¥ QEBRA-TFE_T-AF_AHR
HR-—ZEEZE=ZA=+—H HO#=
MEARE=TZTL+tEBTe

enterprise for an operating period of 30 years up to 5th February 2035.
As at 31st March 20086, its paid up capital is HK$30,770,000.
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